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L) AUSTRALIA

FairWork

mmission
2 February 2017 Co SsIo

Mr Paul Bastian

National Secretary

“Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering, Printing and Kindred Industries Union” known as the
Australian Manufacturing Workers’ Union (AMWU)

Sent by email: national.secretary@amwu.asn.au

Dear Mr Bastian,

Notification of changes to records - s233(2) Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 -
“Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering, Printing and Kindred Industries Union” known as
the Australian Manufacturing Workers’ Union (AMWU) [AR2016/52/AR2017/106]

| acknowledge receipt of your declaration and notification of changes to information contained in
the records pursuant to sub-section 233(2) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009.
The document was lodged on 23 January 2017.

The document has been filed.

Yours sincerely

Stephen Kellett
Senior Adviser
Regulatory Compliance Branch

Telephone: (02) 9308 1800

Level 10, Terrace Tower Email : orgs@fwe.gov.au
80 William Street Internet : www.fwc.gov.au

East Sydney NSW 2011


mailto:orgs@fwc.gov.au
mailto:national.secretary@amwu.asn.au

From: KELLETT, Stephen

Sent: Thursday, 2 February 2017 8:08 AM

To: 'fiona.googh@amwu.asn.au'

Subject: Notification of changes - AR2016/52 - filing

Dear Ms Googh,

Please see attached my letter in relation to the above.
Yours faithfully

STEPHEN KELLETT

Regulatory Compliance Branch

FAIR WORK COMMISSION

80 William Street
EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011

(ph) (02) 6746 3283
(mob.) 0429 462 979
(email) stephen.kellett@fwc.gov

[ oor |8

AMWU AR2016-52
AR2017-106 acknowl


mailto:stephen.kellett@fwc.gov

From: Fiona Googh [mailto:fiona.googh@amwu.asn.au]
Sent: Monday, 23 January 2017 2:25 PM

To: Orgs

Subject: AMWU - Change in Office Holders

Good afternoon,

Please find attached, correspondence from Paul Bastian which is self explanatory (it replaces the
correspondence sent earlier today with an incorrect date — apologies for any inconvenience).

Regards

Fiona Googh

Executive Assistant to Paul Bastian

Australian Manufacturing Workers’ Union

Level 4, 133 Parramatta Road (PO Box 160), Granville, 2142
T:02 8868 1524 | F: 02 9897 9274 | W: www.amwu.org.au

-

changes to office
holder_001.pdf


http://www.amwu.org.au/

AMWU
23 January, 2017

The General Manager
Fair Work Commission
Level 10, Terrace Tower
80 William Street

East Sydney NSW 2011

Dear General Manager,
Re: Change in Office Holders.

In accordance with s.233(2) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009,
please find enclosed, certification in relation to changes in various office holders.

In light of the redundancy of the WA State President, the WA Branch has flagged its
intention to abolish the position of full-time President and the matter will be considered
by the State Council on 28 February, 2017. We will provide further advice on the status
of the position following the meeting.

Should you require further information, please do not hesitate to contact Peter Cozens
at this office on (02) 8868 1500.

Yours sincerel
/4’

- =

AUL BASTI
ATIONAL 8ECRETARY

Australian Manufacturing
Workers' Union

Registered as AFMEPKIU
Natlonal Office

Level 4 133 Parramatta Rd
GRANVILLE NSW 2142
PO Box 160 Granville 2142
Telephone 02 9897 9133
Facsimile 02 9897 9274
amwu@amwu.asn.au

S:\National Administration\Corres\National Secretary\Nat Sec Letters 17\pb2017007.doc



NOTIFICATION OF CHANGES TO RECORDS

Required to be kept in accordance with
section 230 Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and
regulation 147 Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009

|, Paul Bastian, being the National Secretary of the “Automotive, Food, Metals,
Engineering, Printing and Kindred Industries Union” known as the Australian

Manufacturing Workers’ Union, declare the following:

1. | am authorised to make this declaration.

2. The following is a correct statement of the changes made to the information
contained in the records required to be kept by the organisation in
accordance with s.230(1)(c) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations)
Act 20009:

3. A list of changes to offices and the names, postal addresses and
occupations of persons holding those offices is attached to this declaration

at Annexure A and forms part of this declaration.

PAUL BASTI
NAHONALSECRETARY

23 January, 2017




Branch / Date of Name of Office Name of Outgoing Reason for  Name of New | Postal Address of Occupation of
Division Change that has changed Office Holder Change Office Holder New Office Holder New Office Holder
SA Printing Honorary Regional . . 53 - 61 Dale Street
31/10/2016 V. t(C L A t t  Kevin Ral
Division 110/ Secretary acant (Craig Larner) REOERCE eyl Galgh Port Adelaide SA 5015
SA Printing 53 - 61 Dale Street
11/01/2017 Regional ill Sareth S Resigned v
Division /01/ egional Councillor areth Soy esigne acant Port Adelaide SA 5015
SA Vehicle 53 - 61 Dale Street
11/01/2017 Regional Vi id L Orbani Resigned V. t
Division /01/ egional Vice President Leanne Orbanic esigne acan Port Adelaide SA 5015
SA Vehicle National Divisional 53 - 61 Dale Street
11/01/2017 L Orbani Resigned V t
Division 1020 Conference Delegate SRS eslgne acan Port Adelaide SA 5015
SA Vehicle State Conference 53 - 61 Dale Street
1/01/2017 L (0] i Resi d Vv t
Division 11/01/2017 1 1o oate SannESCcanc SHETS acan Port Adelaide SA 5015
121 Royal Street
WA Branch 16/01/2017 State President Tony Hall Redundancy  Vacant y

East Perth WA 6004
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L) AUSTRALIA

FairWork

mmission
6 January 2017 Co SsIo

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
the Australian Manufacturing Workers’ Union (AMWU) [AR2016/52]

| acknowledge receipt of your declaration and notification of changes to information contained in
the records pursuant to sub-section 233(2) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009.
The document was lodged on 4 January 2017.

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

Sent: Friday, 6 January 2017 4:56 PM

To: 'national.secretary@amwu.asn.au'

Cc: peter.cozens@amwu.asn.au

Subject: Notification of changes to records - 233(2) - filing

Dear Mr Bastian,

Please see my letter in relation to the above.
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
acknowledgement_nc


mailto:stephen.kellett@fwc.gov

3 January, 2017

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

There are a number of vacancies in the attached list that are due to a recent round of
voluntary redundancies. Further to that, the National Council meeting on 22
September, 2016, carried the following resolution in relation to the abolition of a
position being vacant due to a voluntary redundancy being accepted:

Council further notes that where an elected organiser position is vacant
due to an application for voluntary redundancy having been accepted
by the Union, the elected office will be abolished and the National
Secretary is authorised to advise the Fair Work Commission consistent
with the Act.

In light of the resolution, the AMWU seeks to abolish the position of:

State Organiser — Division 3 (Victoria)
State Organiser — Division 15 (Victoria)

Should you require further information, please do not hesitate to contact Peter Cozens
at this office on (02) 8868 1500.

Yours sin

- Australian Manufacturing

Workers' Union

Registered as AFMEPKIU

National Office

CRETARY Level 4 133 Parramatta Rd
GRANVILLE NSW 2142
PO Box 160 Granville 2142
Telephone 02 8868 1500
Facsimile 02 9897 9274
amwu@amwau.asn.au

S:\National Administration\Corres\National Secretary\Nat Sec Letters 17\pb2017003.doc



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

I, Paul Bastian, being the National Secretary of the “Automotive, Food, Metals,
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
Act 2009:

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
NATHON, ECRETARY

3 January, 2017



Annexure A

Branch / Date of Name of Office Name of Outgoing Reason for Name of New Postal Address of Occupation of
Division |_Change | thathas changed | Office Holder Change Office Holder New Office Holder New Office Holder
Victorian ‘ : 2 |
‘ State Organiser ‘ ) Position to be 1st Floor, 251 Queensberry Street
i 23/12/2016| . Tony Mavromatis Redundanc ) '
manu;act::‘rmg i £ l(Dl\nsuon 15) | Y ¥ \abolished Cartlton South VIC 3053
embership | 1
Victorian -
|State Conference | ) ’ i 1st Floor, 251 Queensberry Street i
i |23/12/2016 Tony Mavromatis Resignation  Vacant
Manufacturmg 2] Delegate e 2 Cartlton South VIC 3053 ‘
Membership _ 3
Victorian | |
! ' : | , . : \1st Floor, 251 Queensberry Street
i 23/12/2016 State Councillor Tony Mavromatis Resignation Vacant
:ﬂ”a““ga“:_”“g /12/2018 oy . Cartlton South VIC 3053
embership : : .
Victorian | —— | Position to b 1st Floor, 251 berry s
. a a '
Manufacturing 23/12/2016 € Dreaniser |David Roach Redundancy i =SLIOGL, Queensberry Street

Division 3
Membership i( ivision 3)

‘abolished

Cartlton South VIC 3053
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L) AUSTRALIA

FairWork

mmission
16 December 2016 Co SSIO

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

| acknowledge receipt of your further notification of changes to information contained in the records
pursuant to sub-section 233(2) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009. The
document was lodged on today and has been filed.

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

Sent: Friday, 16 December 2016 12:53 PM

To: 'fiona.googh@amwu.asn.au'

Subject: Attention Mr Paul Bastian - s233 notification of changes - filing

Dear Fiona,
Please see attached my letter in relation to the above.
Yours faithfully

STEPHEN KELLETT
Regulatory Compliance Branch
FAIR WORK COMMISSION

80 William Street
EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011

[ or (8

AMWU AR2016-52
acknowledgement_nc (mob.) 0429 462 979
(email) stephen.kellett@fwc.gov



mailto:stephen.kellett@fwc.gov

From: Fiona Googh [mailto:fiona.googh@amwu.asn.au]
Sent: Friday, 16 December 2016 10:46 AM

To: Orgs

Subject: SK - AMWU - Changes to Office Holders

Good morning,
Attached, please find correspondence from Paul Bastian, which is self explanatory.

Regards

Fiona Googh

Executive Assistant to Paul Bastian

Australian Manufacturing Workers’ Union

Level 4, 133 Parramatta Road (PO Box 160), Granville, 2142
T: 028868 1524 | F: 02 9897 9274 | W: www.amwu.org.au

-

pb2016452_001.pdf


http://www.amwu.org.au/

AMWU

16 December, 2016

The General Manager
Fair Work Commission
Level 10, Terrace Tower
80 William Street

East Sydney NSW 2011

Dear General Manager,
Re: Change in Office Holders.

In accordance with s.233(2) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 20089,
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
NATIONAL SECRETARY

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

S:\National Administration\Corres\National Secretary\Nat Sec Letters 16\pb2016452.doc



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

8 A list of changes to offices and the names, postal addresses and
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
SA Vehicle State Conference . |53 - 61 Dale Street
14/12/2016 Peter Graet Appointment | Darryl Waterman Assembl
Division 112/ Delegate z PP v lPort Adelaide SA 5015 mbler
SA Vehicle State Conference ) ) ) . 53 - 61 Dale Street
14/12/2016 Heinz Joham Appointment |Nick Lawrie Storeperson
Division | /12/ Delegate BE Port Adelaide SA 5015 P
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

| acknowledge receipt of your notification of changes to information contained in the records
pursuant to sub-section 233(2) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009. The
document was lodged on 15 December 2016 and has been filed.

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

Sent: Friday, 16 December 2016 12:18 PM

To: peter.cozens@amwu.asn.au

Subject: Attention Mr Paul Bastian - s233(2) notification of changes - AR 2016 / 52 - filing

Dear Mr Cozens,

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

14 December, 2016

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

Yours si

PAUL BASTI
ECRETARY

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

S:\National Administration\Corres\National Secretary\Nat Sec Letters 16\pb2016447.doc



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

I, Paul Bastian, being the National Secretary of the “‘Automotive, Food, Metals,
Engineering, Printing and Kindred Industries Union” known as the Australian

Manufacturing Workers’ Union, declare the following:

1. I am authorised to make this declaration.

2. The following is a correct statement of the changes made to the information
contained in the records required to be kept by the organisation in
accordance with $.230(1)(c) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations)
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

Branch / Dateof |  Name of Office Name of Outgoing | Reason for Name of New Postal Address of i Occupation of
Division Change that has changed | Office Holder Change | Office Holder | New Office Holder New Office Holder
SA Printing y ; ; . . ‘ 53 - 61 Dale Street
2/11/2016 |Regional Councillor IRon Braakhuis Resignation  Vacant |
Division /11/2016 |Regional Counci . Port Adelaide SA 5015
i State Conferen | _ 53 - 61 Dale Street
SA Vehicle 113/12/2016 @ RIS Heinz Joham Resignation Vacant il a.e FeE
Division , Delegate , Port Adelaide SA 5015
SA Vehicle . - . . 53 - 61 Dale Street
13/12/2016 'State Co llor Heinz Joha Resignation Vacant
Division /12/ ate Houncillo e -oham e jvaca Port Adelaide SA 5015 |
i ' ' 53 - 61 Dale Street
;A Y_ehlcle 13/12/2016 Regional President |Heinz Joham Resignation Vacant e auee
ivision |

Port Adelaide SA 5015 ‘
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L) AUSTRALIA

FairWork

mmission
1 December 2016 Co SSIO

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
documents was lodged on 28 November 2016 and has been filed.

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

Sent: Thursday, 1 December 2016 8:51 AM

To: peter.cozens@amwu.asn.au

Subject: Attention Mr Paul Bastian - notification of changes to records - s233(2) - filing

Dear Peter,

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
7 November 2016 Co SSIO

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

| acknowledge receipt of your declarations and notifications of changes to information contained in
the records pursuant to sub-section 233(2) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009.
The documents were lodged on 4 November 2016.

The documents have been filed.

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
Sent: Friday, 4 November 2016 10:17 AM

To: Orgs

Subject: SK - Relocation of the SA Branch

Good morning,

Attached, please find correspondence from AMWU National Secretary, Paul Bastian, in relation to
the relocation of our SA Branch.

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

[ - |8

SA Branch
Relocation_001.pdf


http://www.amwu.org.au/

4 November, 2016

The General Manager
Fair Work Commission
Level 10, Terrace Tower
80 William Street

East Sydney NSW 2011

Dear General Manager,
Re: Relocation of the SA Branch.

In accordance with s.233(2) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009,
please find enclosed, certification in relation to the relocation of the SA Branch.

Should you require further information, please do not hesitate to contact Peter Cozens
at this office on (02) 8868 1500.

PAUL IAN
ATIONAL SECRETARY

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

S:\National Administration\Corres\National Secretary\Nat Sec Letters 16\pb2016372.doc



NOTIFICATION OF CHANGES TO RECORDS

(Changes to Records in the Annual Return) required to be kept in accordance with
section 230 Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and
regulation 147 Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009

[, Paul Bastian, being the National Secretary of the “Automotive, Food, Metals,
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
contained in the records required to be kept by the organisation in accordance with
s.230(1)(b), of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009:

On 1 November 2016, the address of the South Australian Branch
he organisation changed to 53 Dale Street, Port Adelaide.’

2

PAUL B AN
AL SECRETARY

4 November, 2016

!'5.230(1)(d); reg.147(d)
S:\National Administration\Corres\National Secretary\Nat Sec Letters 16\pb2016372.doc



From: Fiona Googh [mailto:fiona.googh@amwu.asn.au]
Sent: Friday, 4 November 2016 9:34 AM

To: Orgs

Subject: SK - AMWU - Change in Office Holders

Good morning,

Attached, please find correspondence from AMWU National Secretary, Paul Bastian, in relation to
changes in Office Holders.

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

Change in Office
Holders_001.pdf


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

PAUL BASTIA
ATIONAL"SECRETARY

Australian Manufacturing
Workers' Union

Registered as AFMEPKIU
National Office

Level 4 133 Parramatta Rd
GRANVILLE NSW 2142
PO Box 160 Granville 2142
Telophone 02 9897 9133
Facsimile 02 9897 9274
amwu@amwu.asn.au

S:\National Administration\Corres\National Secretary\Nat Sec Letters 16\pb2016371.doc



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
NATIONAESECRETARY

4 November, 2016
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L) AUSTRALIA

FairWork

17 October 2016 Commission

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
The documents were lodged on 14 October 2016 and 17 October 2016.

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
Sent: Monday, 17 October 2016 8:57 AM

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

Change? Office
Holders_001.pdf


mailto:fiona.googh@amwu.asn.au
http://www.amwu.org.au/

17 October, 2016

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

S:\National Administration\Corres\National Secretary\Nat Sec Letters 16\pb2016348.doc



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
Sent: Friday, 14 October 2016 8:47 AM

To: Orgs

Subject: AMWU Office Holders

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

14 October, 2016

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

In light of the resolution, the AMWU seeks to abolish the positions of:

State Organiser — Division 1 (Victoria)

State Organiser — Division 8 (Victoria)

State Organiser — Division 12 (Victoria)

State Organiser — Division 3 (New South Wales)
State Organiser — Division 5 (New South Wales)

Should you require further information, please do not hesitate to contact Peter Cozens
at this office-of (02) 8868 1500.

Australian Manufacturing
Workers' Union

Registered as AFMEPKIU

National Office

Level 4 133 Parramatta Rd
PAUL BASTIAN GRANVILLE NSW 2142
NATIO SECRETARY PO Box 160 Granville 2142

Telephone 02 8868 1500
Facsimile 029897 9274
amwu@amwu.asn.au

S:\Nationa! Administration\Corres\National Secretary\Nat Sec Letters 16\pb2016313.doc



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
27 September 2016 Co SSIO

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

Notification of changes to records (s233(2) Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 -
“Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering, Printing and Kindred Industries Union” known as
the Australian Manufacturing Workers’ Union (AMWU) [AR2016/52]

| acknowledge receipt today of your declaration and notification of changes to information
contained in the records pursuant to sub-section 233(2) of the Fair Work (Registered
Organisations) Act 2009.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 27 September 2016 2:57 PM

To: 'Fiona Googh'

Subject: Attention Mr Paul Bastian - Notification of Change in Office Holders - filing

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
Sent: Tuesday, 27 September 2016 9:44 AM

To: Orgs

Subject: SK - AMWU - Change in Office Holders

Good morning,

Attached, please find correspondence from AMWU National Secretary, Paul Bastian, in relation to
changes in Office Holders within the AMWU.

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

27 September, 2016

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
please find enclosed, cettification in relation to changes in various office holders.

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

S:\National Administration\Corres\National Secretary\Nat Sec Letters 16\pb2016292.doc



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
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7 September 2016 Co Ssio

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

| acknowledge receipt on 6 September 2016 of your declaration and notification of changes to
information contained in the records pursuant to sub-section 233(2) of the Fair Work (Registered
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
Sent: Tuesday, 6 September 2016 9:20 AM

To: Orgs

Subject: SK - AMWU - Change in Office Holders

Good morning,

Attached, please find correspondence from AMWU National Secretary, Paul Bastian, in relation to a
change in Office Holders.

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

PDF |
Change? Office
Holders_001.pdf


mailto:fiona.googh@amwu.asn.au
http://www.amwu.org.au/

5 September, 2016

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

Yours sin e/rely

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

S:\National Administration\Corres\National Secretary\Nat Sec Letters 16\pb2016287.doc



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

2, The following is a correct statement of the changes made to the information
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

PAUL BASTHAN
NATIONAL SECRETARY

5 September, 2016
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FairWork
Commission

12 August 2016

Mr Paul Bastian

National Secretary

"Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering, Printing and Kindred Industries Union" known as the
Australian Manufacturing Workers' Union (AMWU)

national.secretary@amwu.asn.au

Dear Mr Bastian,
Notification of changes made to records [AR2016/52]

| acknowledge receipt of a Notification of Change to the office holders of the "Automotive, Food,
Metals, Engineering, Printing and Kindred Industries Union" known as the Australian
Manufacturing Workers' Union (AMWU).

This information was lodged with the Fair Work Commission (the Commission) in accordance with
5.233(2) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (the RO Act). The table below
outlines the changes notified and when they were lodged. Our records have been updated
accordingly.

The document can be viewed on the Commission Website through the list of Registered
Organisations - https://www.fwc.gov.au/registered-organisations/find-registered-organisations

Date of lodgement Branch Change

10 August 2016 Various Election and resignation of officers

Section 154D(1) of the RO Act requires the rules of organisations (and branches of organisations)
to require each officer with financial management duties to undertake approved training that covers
those duties within 6 months after the person begins to hold office. Please ensure that relevant
officers undertake approved training within the required timeframe.

Please also ensure that all new holders of office are advised of their obligations to make
disclosures regarding remuneration, non-cash benefits and material personal interests, the details
of which should be in your organisation’s rules.

11 Exhibition Street Telephone: (03) 86617777
Melbourne VIC 3000 Email: orgs @fwc.gov.au
GPO Box 1994 Facsimile: (03) 96550410

Melbourne VIC 3001 Internet: www.fwc.gov.au


mailto:orgs@fwc.gov.au
https://www.fwc.gov.au/registered-organisations/find-registered-organisations

Thank you for the notification.

Yours sincerely,

James Hall
Regulatory Compliance Branch

11 Exhibition Street
Melbourne VIC 3000
GPO Box 1994

Melbourne VIC 3001

Telephone: (03) 86617777

Email: orgs @fwc.gov.au
Facsimile: (03) 96550410
Internet: www.fwc.gov.au


mailto:orgs@fwc.gov.au













Annexure A

Branch / Date of Name of Office Name of Qutgoing Reason for Name of New Postal Address of Occupation of
Division Change that has changed Office Holder Change Office Holder New Office Holder New Office Holder
i 1st Floor, 229 G hill Road
South Australian 41582016  Regional Councillor  Sam Jury Resignation  Vacant 3t rloor reennifl Roa

Printing Division '‘Duiwich SA 5065
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FairWork
Commission

7 June 2016

Mr Paul Bastian

National Secretary

"Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering, Printing and Kindred Industries Union" known as the
Australian Manufacturing Workers' Union (AMWU)

Fax: (02) 9897 9274

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
s.233(2) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (the RO Act). The table below
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

Date of lodgement | Branch Change

1 June 2016 VIC & WA Various State Conference Delegates

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

Michael Moutevelis
Regulatory Compliance Branch

11 Exhibition Street Telephone: (03) 8661 7777
Melbourne VIC 3000 Email: orgs@fwc.gov.au
GPO Box 1994 Facsimile: (03) 9655 0410

Melbourne VIC 3001 Internet: www.fwc.gov.au


https://www.fwc.gov.au/registered-organisations/find-registered-organisations
mailto:orgs@fwc.gov.au

svc-adlib5

From: Fiona Googh <fiona.googh@amwu.asn.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 1 June 2016 11:34 AM

To: Orgs

Subject: AMWU - Changes in Office Holders
Attachments: Change in Office Holders_001.pdf

Good morning,

Attached, please find correspondence from Paul Bastian in relation to changes in Office Holders at the AMWU. The
original will be sent by express post today.

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




30 May, 2016

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

Please note that in our advice to the Fair Work Commission on 2 May 2016, the
following officers were notified as holding positions pending election and have now
been declared by the AEC Returning Officers in their positions concluding election
E2016/294.

Vic Manufacturing Membership — State Conference Delegate — Paul Berto
Vic Manufacturing Membership — State Conference Delegate — Matthew Bull
Vic Manufacturing Membership — State Conference Delegate — Ashley Peach
Vic Manufacturing Membership — State Conference Delegate — Robert Bona
Vic Vehicle Division — State Conference Delegate — Michael Spiteri

Vic Vehicle Division — State Conference Delegate — Peter Walsh

Vic Vehicle Division — State Conference Delegate — Daniel Wessley

WA Printing Division — State Conference Delegate — Gary Small

Also on that advice, Catherine Harlock was listed as an appointment pending election,
however, it has since been bought to our attention that she was uneligible. This
position will be included in a Pl to be lodged in the future.

Should you require further information, please do not hesitate to contact Peter Cozens
at this office on (02) 8868 1500. :

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

S:\National Administration\Corres\National Secretary\Nat Sec Letters 16\pb2016136.doc.doc



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

PAUL BASHAN
AL SECRETARY

30 May, 2016



Annexure A

Membership

Branch / Date of Name of Office Name of Outgoing Reason for Name of New Postal Address of Occupation of
Division Change that has changed Office Holder Change Office Holder New Office Holder New Office Holder
Scheduled Level 2, 133 Parramatta Road
New South Wales | 13/05/2016 |State President Mark Pearce ! Boilermaker
105/ Election Granville NSW 2142
Scheduled Level 2, 133 Parramatta Road
N hw 05/20 i i Michelle Parki ’ Machine Operato
ew South Wales | 13/05/2016 |State Vice President Election ichelle Parkin Granvile NSW 2142 achine Operator
NSW Scheduled Level 2, 133 Parramatta Road
Manufacturing 13/05/2016 |State Councillor . Jagath Bandara N Union Official
) Election Granville NSW 2142
AI\_Aembgr_shlip
NSW Scheduled Level 2, 133 Parramatta Road
Manufacturing 13/05/2016 |State Councillor ¢ . Gavin Bubb N Fitter
. Election Granville NSW 2142
Membership
NSW Scheduled Level 2, 133 Parramatta Road
Manufacturing 13/05/2016 |State Councillor . Linda Everingham = Union Official
. Election Granville NSW 2142
Membership
NSW Scheduled Level 2, 133 Parramatta Road
Manufacturing 13/05/2016 |State Councillor ) Shaun Goss N Electrician
. Election Granville NSW 2142
Membership
NSW Scheduled Level 2, 133 Parramatta Road
ule
Manufacturi 2 i Stephen Hill ! Fitt
anufac urlng 13/05/2016 |State Councillor Election ephen Hillard Granville NSW 2142 itter
Membership
NSW Scheduled Level 2, 133 Parramatta Road
Manufacturing 13/05/2016 |State Councillor . u Rod Maclennan o ° Technical Officer
. Election Granville NSW 2142
Membership o ‘
NSW Scheduied Level 2,133 P tta Road
rram
Manufacturing 13/05/2016 |State Councillor ¢ e'ue Peter Milton eve 7 arramatta foa Boilermaker
) Election Granville NSW 2142
Membership
NSW Scheduled Level 2, 133 P tta Road
m o
Manufacturing 13/05/2016 |State Councillor ¢ e.ue Christopher Mooney eve N arramatta Roa Technical Officer
, Election Granville NSW 2142
Membership
NSW Scheduled Level 2,133 P tta Road
chedule eve arramatta Roa
Manufacturin 13/05/2016 |State C ill T Nickl ’ i fficial
ufacturing /05/2016 |State Councillor Election odd Nickle Granville NSW 2142 Union Officia




Annexure A

Branch / Date of Name of Office Name of Outgoing Reason for Name of New Postal Address of Occupation of
Division Change that has changed Office Holder Change Office Holder New Office Holder New Office Holder
NSW
Scheduled Level 2,133 P tta Road
Manufacturing 13/05/2016 |State Councillor ¢ e.ue Peter Oliveira eve . arramatta Roa Unknown
. Election Granville NSW 2142
Membership
NSW
. X Scheduled o Level 2, 133 Parramatta Road .
Manufacturing 13/05/2016 |State Councillor . Bill Simmons . Fitter
] Election Granville NSW 2142
Membership
NSW Scheduled Level 2,133 P tta Road
evel 2, arramatta Roa . .
Manufacturing 13/05/2016 |State Councillor ¢ e' u'e Geoffrey Wallace . Union Official
. Election Granville NSW 2142
Membership
NSW Scheduled Level 2, 133 Parramatta Road
Manufacturing 13/05/2016 |State Councillor ) Daniel White o Union Official
. Election Granville NSW 2142
Membership
NSW . .
, . Scheduled . Level 2, 133 Parramatta Road Aircraft Mechanic
Manufacturing 13/05/2016 |State Councillor . Glenn Wilcox . .
. Election Granville NSW 2142 Engineer
Membership
NSW
Scheduled Level 2, 133 Parramatta Road
M facturi 1 2 i Wrigh ! Union Official
anufac u'rlng 3/05/2016 |State Councillor Election Cory Wright Granville NSW 2142 nion Officia
Membershlp
NSW Food &
. . Scheduled . Level 2, 133 Parramatta Road
Confectionery 13/05/2016 |State Councillor . Beatriz Cullen . Process Worker
- Election Granville NSW 2142
Division ~
NSW Food & Scheduled Level 2, 133 P tta Road
che evel 2, rr oa
Confectionery 13/05/2016 |State Councillor .u € Haromi Jones . arramarta Operator
s Election Granville NSW 2142
Division
NSW Food & Rank and File Delegat
. ankand e' clegate Scheduled . . Level 2, 133 Parramatta Road .
Confectionery 13/05/2016 |to State Admin . Michelle Parkin . Machine Operator
. . Election Granville NSW 2142
Division Committee
NSW Printing Scheduled Level 2, 133 Parramatta Road
13/05/2016 |State C ilt k All ’ Printing Machinist
Division /05/2016 | State Councillor Election Mark Allen Granville NSW 2142 rinting Machinis
NSW Printing Scheduled Level 2, 133 Parramatta Road
13/05/2016 |State C ill Sean Emi St
Division 105/ ate Lounciflor Election mir Granville NSW 2142 oreperson







Annexure A

Branch / Date of Name of Office Name of Outgoing Reason for Name of New Postal Address of Occupation of
Division Change that has changed Office Holder Change Office Holder New Office Holder New Office Holder
Victorian Printing Scheduled 1st Floor, 251 Queensberry Street
17/05/2016 [Regi IC ill Stephen T Unknown
Division 105/ eglonal touncifior Election phen fracy Cartlton South VIC 3053
. . Scheduled 1st Floor, 251 Queensberry Street .
Victoria 3/05/2016 |S Presid Michael Terr Fitter
105/ tate President Election ey Cartlton South VIC 3053
. . Scheduled 1st Floor, 251 Queensberry Street
Victoria 3/05/2016 |S Vice President Dominic C Rozario General Hand
105/ tate Vi resicen Election an Cartlton South VIC 3053
Victorian
Scheduled 1st Floor, 251 Queensberry Street
Manufacturing 3/05/2016 |State Councillor e‘ e Daniel Andrews Qu erry Fitter and Turner
) Election Cartlton South VIC 3053
Membership
Victorian
Scheduled 1st Floor, 251 Queensherry Street . .,
Manufacturing 3/05/2016 |State Councillor . Courtney Borg @ y Union Official
. Election Cartlton South VIC 3053
Membership
Victorian Scheduled 1st Floor, 251 Queensb Street
chedule g ensberry Stree
Manufacturing 3/05/2016 (State Councillor . Shannon Brooks Y Laboratory Craftsman
. Election Cartlton South VIC 3053
Membership o
Victorian Scheduled 1st Floor, 251 Queensberry Street
u st Floor, nsberry Stree .
Manufacturing 3/05/2016 |State Councillor ¢ e. € Gerry Brown r uee v Boilermaker
) Election Cartlton South VIC 3053
Membership I
Victorian Scheduled 1st Floor, 251 Queensberry Street
chedule , ueensber ree .
Manufacturing 3/05/2016 |State Councillor ) Matthew Bull Y Fitter
. Election Cartlton South VIC 3053
Membership
Victorian Scheduled 1st Floor, 251 Queensberry Street
. . chedule , ueensber ree .
Manufacturing 3/05/2016 |State Councillor . Paul Candy v Boilermaker
) Election Cartlton South VIC 3053
Membership
Victorian Scheduled 1st Floor, 251 Queensberry Street
Manufacturing 3/05/2016 |[State Councillor ¢ e.ue Darrin Canning >t rioor, ueensuerry tree Mechanical Fitter
. Election Cartlton South VIC 3053
Membership _ s B
Victorian Scheduled 1st Floor, 251 Queensberry Street
Manufacturing 3/05/2016 |State Councillor ¢ e' ule David Corben st oo, ueensberty Stree Union Official
. Election Cartlton South VIC 3053
Membership o
Victorian Scheduled 1st Floor, 251 Queensberry Street
. chedu st Floor, ueensberry Stree . .
Manufacturing 3/05/2016 |State Councillor . € Steve Dodd Y Union Official
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
Queensiand Scheduled 366 Upper Roma Street
Manufacturing 31/05/2016 |State Councillor ¢ e' e Bernard Misztal . pper floma Stree Union Official
, Election Brisbane QLD 4000
Membership o ] L
Queensland
Scheduled 366 U R Street
Manufacturing 31/05/2016 |State Councillor ¢ e_ ue Vladimir Nikolic . pper roma Stree Diesel Fitter
) Election Brisbane QLD 4000
Membership o L
Queensland
Scheduled 366 Upper Roma Street
Manufacturing 31/05/2016 |State Councillor ¢ . u Steve Robertson . PP Fitter and Turner
. Election Brisbane QLD 4000
Membership
Queensland Rank and File Delegate
Scheduled 366 U R Street
Manufacturing 31/05/2016 |to State Admin ¢ e' u'e Ann-Marie Allan . pper foma Stree Union Official
. ) Election Brisbane QLD 4000
Membership Committee
ueensland Rank il |
Q . ank and Fi e' Delegate Scheduled 366 Upper Roma Street Engineer Trade
Manufacturing 31/05/2016 |to State Admin . Peter Dalton . .
) ) Election Brisbane QLD 4000 Mechanical
Membership Committee
Queensland Rank and File Delegat
. I e. elesate Scheduled . 366 Upper Roma Street . .
Manufacturing 31/05/2016 |to State Admin . Bernard Misztal . Union Official
. ) Election Brisbane QLD 4000
Membership Committee
ueensland Rank Fil legat
Q . ank and Fi e, Delegate Scheduled 366 Upper Roma Street . .
Manufacturing 31/05/2016 |to State Admin . Scott Stanford . Union Official
. . Election Brisbane QLD 4000
Membership Committee
Queensland . Scheduled 366 Upper Roma Street Printer Slotter
31/05/2016 |State Councillor James Thompson
Printing Division | >/ 0/ “ Election P Brisbane QLD 4000 Machinist
Rank and File Delegat
Queensland anxand H e' cleate Scheduled 366 Upper Roma Street Printer Slotter
o . 31/05/2016 |to State Admin . James Thompson . o
Printing Division ) Election Brisbane QLD 4000 Machinist
Committee
Scheduled 366 Upper Roma Street
ueensland 31/05/2016 |State President Anthony Head Fitter and Turner
Q 105/ Election Y Brisbane QLD 4000
Scheduled 366 Upper Roma Street
land 31/05/2016 |State President Ed dC h Boil k
Queenslan /05/ ate Presiden Election ward Couc Brisbane QLD 4000 oilermaker
Scheduled 1st Floor, 229 G hill R
South Australia 17/05/2016 |State President chedue Clare Strudwick st Hloor reenhill Road Confectionery Worker

Election

Dulwich SA 5065







Annexure A

Branch / Date of Name of Office Name of Outgoing | Reason for Name of New Postal Address of Occupation of
Division Change that has changed Office Holder Change Office Holder New Office Holder New Office Holder
Rank and File Delegate
Scheduled 1st Floor, 229 Greenhill Road .
SA Manufacturing | 17/05/2016 |to State Admin ¢ e_ u'e Andrew Daniels s .oor ree Boilermaker
. . Election Dulwich SA 5065
Membership Committee
. Rank and F|Ie. Delegate Scheduled . . 1st Floor, 229 Greenhill Road
SA Manufacturing | 17/05/2016 |to State Admin . Leonie Harris . Team Leader
. ) Election Dulwich SA 5065
Membership Committee 1 L
Rank and File Delegate .
Scheduled 1st Floor, 229 Greenbhill Road . )
SA Manufacturing | 17/05/2016 |to State Admin . Shawn Matthews . Technical Officer
. ) Election Dulwich SA 5065
Membership Committee
SA Printing Scheduled 1st Floor, 229 Greenbhill Road
17/05/2016 |State C ill Darrell Scanlan ’ Printing Machinist
Division 105/ ate Councillor Election Dulwich SA 5065 &
SA Printing Scheduled 1st Floor, 229 Greenhill Road
17/05/2016 |State C ill Gordon Wilson ’ Printing Machinist
Division 105/ ate Councillor Election Dulwich SA 5065 &
Rank and File Delegat
SA Printin 17/05/2016 |t a:t :n Adlr: S Scheduled Darrell Scanlan st Floor, 223 Greenhill Road Printing Machinist
- & o>t .e n Election Dulwich SA 5065 &
Division Committee
Scheduled 121 Royal Street .
28/04/2016 |State Vice President Christopher Seivers Motor Mechanic
Western Australia /04/ tate Vice Presiden Election P East Perth WA 6004
WA Scheduled 121 Royal Street
. . chedule . oyal Stree .
Manufact 28/04/2016 |Stat I Charlie Clark Fitter
anufac urlng /04/ tate Councillor Election arlie Clarke East Perth WA 6004 itte
Membership
WA Scheduled 121 Royal Street
chedule al Str
Manufacturing 28/04/2016 |State Councillor . Jade Cochrane oy ee Union Official
) Election East Perth WA 6004
Membership
WA
Scheduled 121 Royal Street
Manufacturing 28/04/2016 |State Councillor ¢ e. ule lan Dobson oyalStree Fitter
. Election East Perth WA 6004
Membership _
WA Scheduled 121 Royal Street
chedule oyal Stree
Manufacturing 28/04/2016 |State Councillor .u Scott Irlam Y Boilermaker
. Election East Perth WA 6004
Membership o
WA
. Scheduled 121 Royal Street
Manufacturin 28/04/2016 [Sta ill Brett Kin Boilermaker
& /04/ te Councillor Election et hing East Perth WA 6004 ne

Membership













2 May, 2016

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

Further to the advice sent on 21 March 2016 noting the passing of Andrew Beamish,
we omitted to advise that he also held the position of State Councillor.

Should you require further information, please do not hesitate to contact Peter Cozens
at this office on (02) 8868 1500.

Yours si

CRETARY

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

S:\National Administration\Corres\National Secretary\Nat Sec Letters 16\pb2016099.doc.doc



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

SECRETARY

2 May, 2016









4 AUSTRALIA L

FairWork
Commission

5 April 2016

Mr Paul Bastian

National Secretary

"Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering, Printing and Kindred Industries Union" known as the
Australian Manufacturing Workers' Union (AMWU)

(by emai)

Attention: Ms Fiona Googh

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

Date of lodgement  Branch Change

21 March 2016 Queensland Manufacturing  State Conference Delegate -

Membership Resignation

21 March 2016 Victorian Manufacturing State Conference Delegate -
Membership Resignation

21 March 2016 Victorian Manufacturing State Conference Delegate -
Membership Resignation

21 March 2016 Victorian Manufacturing State Conference Delegate -
Membership Resignation

21 March 2016 NSW Food & State Conference Delegate -
Confectionery Division Resignation

21 March 2016 NSW Food & State Councillor - Resignation
Confectionery Division

21 March 2016 NSW Food & Rank and File Delegate to State

Confectionery Division

Admin Committee - Resignation

11 Exhibition Street
Melbourne VIC 3000
GPO Box 1994
Melbourne VIC 3001

Telephone: (03) 8661 7777
Email: orgs@fwc.gov.au
Facsimile: (03) 9655 0410
Internet: www.fwc.gov.au


mailto:orgs@fwc.gov.au
https://www.fwc.gov.au/registered-organisations/find-registered-organisations

21 March 2016 NSW Food & Regional President - Resignation
Confectionery Division

21 March 2016 Tasmanian Manufacturing State Conference Delegate —
Membership Passed away

21 March 2016 NSW Manufacturing State Conference Delegate -
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

Carolyn Moloney
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

Sent: Tuesday, 5 April 2016 11:12 AM

To: 'Fiona Googh'

Subject: notification of changes - various - acknowledgment of receipt

Dear Fiona,

| can confirm that a notification of changes to records covered by declaration dated 25 January 2016
was received on 1 February 2016. | attach a copy of a letter that appears to have been sent on 4
March 2016 in relation to the notification received on 1 February 2016, but which may have been
misdirected.

| can confirm that notifications of changes to records dated 2 March 2016 and 4 March 2016, were
received on 4 March 2016 and 8 March 2016 respectively.

| can also confirm that a notification of changes to records covered by declaration dated 24
December 2015 was received on 8 January 2016. | attach a copy of a letter that appears to have
been sent on 8 January 2016 in relation to that notification but which may also have been
misdirected.

| can also confirm that correspondence in relation to offices in the Tasmanian Printing Division
Regional Council, and correspondence in relation to office in the Queensland Printing Division, both
dated 15 February 2016, were received on 18 February 2016.

| trust this clarifies the documentation received. | apologise on behalf of the Regulatory Compliance
Branch for the omission of formal written acknowledgement prior to today. Asfaras|can
ascertain, all your notifications have been received.

Yours sincerely
STEPHEN KELLETT
Regulatory Compliance Branch

FAIR WORK COMMISSION

80 William Street
EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011

(ph) (02) 6746 3283
(email) stephen.kellett@fwc.gov.au

- -

letter reply (2).pdf letter reply (1).pdf


mailto:stephen.kellett@fwc.gov.au

From: Fiona Googh [mailto:fiona.googh@amwu.asn.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 5 April 2016 9:55 AM

To: KELLETT, Stephen

Subject: RE: Attention Mr Paul Bastian - notification of changes - filing

Good morning,
Thank you for the advice — very much appreciated.

| note that we also sent advice on 2, 4 and 21 March as well as 15 February which have not been
acknowledged. I'm hoping you did receive them. Could you please advise if | need to resend them.

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

%UST@ALIA‘#}

FAIR WORK
COMMISSION

4 April 2016

Mr Paul Bastian

National Secretary

“Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering, Printing and Kindred
Industries Union" known as the Australian Manufacturing Workers'
Union (AMWU)

By email: national.secretary@amwu.asn.au

Dear Mr Bastian,

Re: Lodgement of Notification of Changes — Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering,
Printing and Kindred Industries Union" known as the Australian Manufacturing Workers'
Union (AMWU) — s233(2) Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (AR2016/52)

I acknowledge receipt on 4 April 2016 of your declaration and accompanying information
pursuant to sub-section 233(2) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009.

The documents have been filed.

Yours sincerely

Stephen Kellett
Senior Adviser
Regulatory Compliance Branch

Terrace Towers Telephone: (02) 6746 3283
80 William Street Facsimile: (02) 9380 6990
East Sydney NSW 2011 Email: orgs@fwc.gov.au


mailto:national.secretary@amwu.asn.au

From: KELLETT, Stephen

Sent: Monday, 4 April 2016 9:40 PM

To: 'fiona.googh@amwu.asn.au'

Subject: Attention Mr Paul Bastian - notification of changes - filing

Dear Ms Googh,

Please see my letter to the National Secretary in relation to the above.
Yours sincerely

STEPHEN KELLETT

Regulatory Compliance Branch

FAIR WORK COMMISSION

80 William Street
EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011

(ph) (02) 6746 3283
(email) stephen.kellett@fwc.gov.au

[ oor |8

AMWU AR2016 52
(changes 1) 040416.}


mailto:stephen.kellett@fwc.gov.au

From: Fiona Googh [mailto:fiona.googh@amwu.asn.au]
Sent: Monday, 4 April 2016 2:31 PM

To: Orgs

Subject: AMWU - Changes to Office Holders

Good afternoon,

Attached, please find correspondence from Paul Bastian in relation to changes in office holders at
the AMWU.

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

Chang£ Office
Holders_001.pdf


mailto:fiona.googh@amwu.asn.au
http://www.amwu.org.au/

4 April, 2016

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
NA ECRETARY

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

S:\National Administration\Corres\National Secretary\Nat Sec Letters 16\pb2016074.doc.doc



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
NATIO SECRETARY

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

Re: Lodgement of Annual Return of Information — Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering,
Printing and Kindred Industries Union" known as the Australian Manufacturing Workers'
Union (AMWU) — s233 Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (AR2016/52)

| acknowledge receipt on 23 March 2016 of your declaration and accompanying information
pursuant to sub-section 233(1) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009.

The documents lodged cover the required information for the 2016 Annual return of information
for the organisation, and the documents have been filed.

Notifications of Change

Any changes to these records must be notified to the Commission within 35 days of the change.
A template Notification of Change Declaration is available on the fact-sheets page of our website.
The organisation is encouraged to use this template if any changes occur.

Yours sincerely

Stephen Kellett
Senior Adviser
Regulatory Compliance Branch

Terrace Towers  Telephone: (02) 6746 3283
80 William Street Facsimile: (02) 9380 6990
East Sydney NSW 2011 Email: orgs@fwc.gov.au


mailto:national.secretary@amwu.asn.au
https://www.fwc.gov.au/registered-organisations/overview/registered-organisations-fact-sheets

From: KELLETT, Stephen

Sent: Monday, 4 April 2016 7:02 AM
To: 'fiona.googh@amwu.asn.au'
Subject: Attention Mr Paul Bastian

Dear Ms Googh,

Please see attached my letter to the National Secretary, in relation to the above.

[ - |8

AMWU AR2016 52
(final).pdf

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
Sent: Wednesday, 23 March 2016 2:43 PM

To: Orgs

Subject: SK - AR2016/52 ON CMS - AMWU Annual Return

Good afternoon,

Attached, please find the annual return for the AMWU. Given the size of the file, and to be sure that
it is received by the due date, | will send the original by express post.

Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

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

annexure b_001.pdf annexure a - gld sa annexure a - gld sa annexure a - nat nsw annexure a - nat nsw
wa t_039.pdf wa t_001.pdf vic_037.pdf vic_001.pdf
[ PoF |8
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23 March, 2016

The General Manager
Fair Work Commission
GPO Box 1994
Melbourne Vic 3001

Attention:  Tribunal Services and Organisations

Dear Madam,

Re: Regulation 147 Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009 and
Sections 230 and 233 Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009

I, Paul Bastian, being the National Secretary of the “Automotive, Food, Metals,
Engineering, Printing and Kindred Industries Union” known as the Australian
Manufacturing Workers’ Union (AMWU), declare the following:

1. | am authorised to make this declaration.

2. The register of members has, during the immediately preceding calendar
year, been kept and maintained as required by s.230(1) and s.230(2) of the
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (the Act).

3. The following is a correct statement of the information contained in the
records required to be kept by the organisation in accordance with
$.230(1)(b), (c), and (d) of the Act:

e The a}ddress of the organisation is 133 Parramatta Road, Granville NSW
2142

e The name and address of each Branch of the organisation is:?

NSW State Office
2nd Floor, 133 Parramatta Road, Granville NSW 2142

Victorian State Office
1st Floor, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South Vic 3053

Queensland State Office Australian Manufacturing

366 Upper Roma Street, Brisbane QId 4000 Workers' Union
Registered as AFMEPKIU

South Australian State Office National Office

1st Floor, 229 Greenhill Road, Dulwich SA 5065 Level 4 133 Parramatta Rd

GRANVILLE NSW 2142

PO Box 160 Granville 2142

Telephone 02 8868 1500

{ Facsimile 02 9897 9274

5 §.230(1)(d); reg.147(d) amwu2@amwu.asn.au
$.230(1)(d); reg.147(a) & (d)

S:\National Administration\Corres\National Secretary\Nat Sec Letters 16\pb2016001.doc




Western Australian State Office
121 Royal Street, East Perth WA 6004

Tasmanian State Office
28 Station Street, Moonah Tas 7009

Vehicle Division
2nd Floor, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South Vic 3053

Food & Confectionery Division
3rd Floor, 133 Parramatta Road, Granville NSW 2142

Printing Division
2nd Floor, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South Vic 3053

o On 31 December 2015, the number of members as 81,511.2
Membership figures for each Branch are as follows:

- New South Wales (including ACT) 19,322
- Victoria 28,302
- Queensland (including NT) 15,331
- South Australia 6,852
- Western Australia 9,902
- Tasmania 1,802

o A list of offices and the names, postal addresses and occupations of
persons holding those offices as at the date of this declaration is
attached at Annexure A and forms part of this declaration.

o Under the rules of the organisation, the elections which must be held
between 1 January and 31 December 2016 is attached at Annexure B
and forms part of this declaration.”

e During the previous 12 months, no Branch has commenced or ceased
operation.’

¢ The organisation has not entered into an agreement under s.151(1) of
the Act with a state union.

Yo rely,

Y
PAUL N
NATIONAL SECRETARY

3 5.230(1)(d); reg.147(f)
¢ 5.230(1)(d); reg.147(e)
% $.230(1)(d); reg.147(b) & (c)
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ANNEXURE A

OFFICE HOLDERS
AS AT 1 JANUARY, 2016

S:\National Administration\Corres\National Secretary\Nat Sec Letters 16\pb2016001.doc




DIVISION

Manufacturing
Membership

Vehicle

Food &
Confectionery

Printing

NAME OF OFFICE

National President
National Secretary

Assistant National Secretary
Assistant National Secretary
National Organiser

National Divisional Secretary
National Divisional Assistant Secretary
National Divisional President

National Divisional Secretary
National Divisional President .

National Divisional Secretary
National Divisional President

MEMBER NO.

3702706
2400688

3262869
3705705
3702788

3353883
5127381
3347135

3462225
7126060

3405694
5153838

NATIONAL OFFICES
@ 1.1.2016

NAME OF OFFICE HOLDER

ANDREW DETTMER
PAUL BASTIAN

GLENN THOMPSON
MIKE NICOLAIDES
ANNE DONNELLAN

DAVID SMITH
WARREN BUTLER
PAUL DIFELICE

TOM HALE
SHANE LITTLER

LORRAINE CASSIN
IAN MORTIMER

POSTAL ADDRESS OF OFFICE HOLDER

c/- Level 2, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South Vic 3053
c/- Level 4, 133 Parramatta Road, Granville NSW 2142

c/- Level 2, 251 Queensberry Street, Carton South Vic 3053
c/- Level 2, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South Vic 3053
¢/- Level 2, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South Vic 3053

c/- Level 2, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South Vic 3053
c/- Level 2, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South Vic 3053
c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Cariton South Vic 3053

cl- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Cariton South Vic 3053
c/- 72 Station Street, Moonah Tas 7009

c/- Level 2, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South Vic 3053
c/- 229 Greenhill Road, Dulwich SA 5065

OCCUPATION OF
OFFICE HOLDER

Union Official
Union Official

Union Official
Union Official
Union Official

Union Official
Union Official
Union Official

Union Official
Union Official

Union Official
Member



NATIONAL ADMINISTRATION AND BUDGET COMMITTEE
@ 1.1.2016

DIVISION/STATE  NAME OF OFFICE MEMBERNO.  NAME OF OFFICE HOLDER POSTAL ADDRESS OF OFFICE HOLDER gg;‘é:ﬁé?_:g
3702706

National President ANDREW DETTMER c/- Level 2, 251 Queensbermy Street, Carlton South Vic 3053 Union Official

National Secretary 2400688 PAUL BASTIAN c/- Level 4, 133 Parramatta Road, Granvilie NSW 2142 Union Official
Manufacturing Assistant National Secretary 3262869 GLENN THOMPSON c/- Level 2, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South Vic 3053 Union Official
Membership Assistant National Secretary 3705705 MIKE NICOLAIDES c/- Level 2, 251 Queensberry Street, Cariton South Vic 3053 Union Official
Vehicle National Divisional Secretary 3353883 DAVID SMITH c/- Level 2, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South Vic 3053 Union Official
Food & National Divisional Secretary 3462225 TOM HALE c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South Vic 3053 Union Official
Confectionery
Printing National Divisional Secretary 3405694 LORRAINE CASSIN c/- Level 2, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South Vic 3053 Union Official

Additional Representative 2534046 VANESSA SEAGROVE c/- Level 2, 133 Paramatta Road, Granville NSW 2142 Union Official
NSW State Secretary 2497652 TIM AYRES ¢/- Level 2, 133 Paramatta Road, Granville NSW 2142 Union Official
Victoria State Secretary 3314401 STEVE DARGAVEL c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South Vic 3053 Union Official
Queensland State Secretary 4120423 ROHAN WEBB c/- 366 Upper Roma Street, Brishane Qid 4000 Union Official
South Australia State Secretary 5124984 JOHN CAMILLO c/- 229 Greenhill Road, Dulwich SA 5065 Union Official
Western Australia State Secretary 6095353 STEVE McCARTNEY ¢/- 121 Royal Street, East Perth WA 6004 Union Official
Tasmania State Secretary 2330442 JOHN SHORT c/- 28 Station Street, Moonah Tas 7009 Union Official



DIVISION/STATE

Manufacturing
Membership

Vehicle

Food &
Confectionery

Printing

Retired Members
Division

NAME OF OFFICE

National President
National Secretary
State Secretary
State Secretary
State Secretary
State Secretary
State Secretary
State Secretary

Assistant National Secretary
Assistant National Secretary
Assistant State Secretary - NSW
Assistant State Secretary - Victoria
Assistant State Secretary - Qld
Delegate Representing WA, SA, Tas
National Organiser

R & F Delegate

R & F Delegate

National Divisional Secretary

National Divisional Assistant Secretary
National Divisional President

R & F Delegate

National Divisional Secretary
R & F Delegate

National Divisional Secretary
Regional Secretary - NSW
Regional Secretary - Victoria
Regional Secretary - Qid
Regional Secretary - SA

R & F Delegate

National Secretary, Retired Members

MEMBER NO.

3702706
2400688
2497652
3314401
4120423
5124984
6095353
2330442

3262869
3705705
2482921
3264281
3293319
5034501
3702788
3458131
2773298

3353883
3465180
3347135
5176812

3462225
7116405

3405694
2534046
3449572
4154099
5153470
5153838

3001693

NATIONAL COUNCIL

@ 1.1.2016

NAME OF OFFICE HOLDER

ANDREW DETTMER
PAUL BASTIAN

TIM AYRES

STEVE DARGAVEL
ROHAN WEBB
JOHN CAMILLO
STEVE McCARTNEY
JOHN SHORT

GLENN THOMPSON
MIKE NICOLAIDES
STEVE MURPHY
CRAIG KELLY
TERRY BRADLEY
COLIN FENNEY
ANNE DONNELLAN
COURTNEY BORG
MARGARET HAY

DAVE SMITH
WARREN BUTLER
PAUL DIFELICE
HEINZ JOHAM

TOM HALE
SUE CREED

LORRAINE CASSIN
VANESSA SEAGROVE
TONY PICCOLO
DANNY DOUGHERTY
CRAIG LARNER

IAN MORTIMER

FRANK CHERRY

POSTAL ADDRESS OF OFFICE HOLDER

¢/- Level 2, 2561 Queensberry Street, Carlton South Vic 3053
c/- Level 4, 133 Parramatta Road, Granville NSW 2142

c/- Level 2, 133 Parramatta Road, Granville NSW 2142

c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South Vic 3053
¢/- 366 Upper Roma Street, Brisbane QId 4000

c/- 229 Greenhilt Road, Dulwich SA 5065

c/- 121 Royal Street, East Perth WA 6004

cl/- 28 Station Street, Moonah Tas 7009

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
c/- 366 Upper Roma Street, Brnsbane Qld 4000

cl- 229 Greenhill Road, Dulwich SA 5065

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
c/- Level 2, 251 Queensberry Street, Cariton South Vic 3053

¢/- 229 Greenhill Road, Dulwich SA 5065

c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South Vic 30563
c/- 28 Station Street, Moonah Tas 7009

c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South Vic 3053
c/- Level 2, 133 Parramatta Road, Granville NSW 2142

c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South Vic 3053
c/- 366 Upper Roma Street, Brisbane Qid 4000

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
Member Delegate
Member Delegate

Union Official
Union Official
Union Official
Member Delegate

Union Official
Member Delegate

Union Official
Union Official
Union Official
Union Official
Union Official
Member Delegate

Retired Member



NATIONAL CONFERENCE

@ 1.1.2016
DIVISION/STATE ~ NAME OF OFFICE MEMBERNO.  NAME OF OFFICE HOLDER POSTAL ADDRESS OF OFFICE HOLDER QCCUPATION OF
OFFLCE HOLDER
National Councillor 3702706 ANDREW DETTMER c/- Level 2, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South Vic 3053 Union Official
National Councillor 2400688 PAUL BASTIAN c/- Level 4, 133 Parramatta Road, Granville NSW 2142 Union Official
National Councillor 2497652 TIM AYRES c/- Level 2, 133 Parramatta Road, Granville NSW 2142 Union Official
National Councillor 3314401 STEVE DARGAVEL c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South Vic 3053 Union Official
National Councillor 4120423 ROHAN WEBB c/- 366 Upper Roma Street, Brisbane Qld 4000 Union Official
National Councillor 5124984 JOHN CAMILLO ¢/- 229 Greenhill Road, Dulwich SA 5065 Union Official
National Councillor 6095353 STEVE McCARTNEY c/- 121 Royal Street, East Perth WA 6004 Union Official
National Councillor 2330442 JOHN SHORT c/- 28 Station Street, Moonah Tas 7009 Union Official
Manufacturing National Councillor 3262869 GLENN THOMPSON c/- Level 2, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South Vic 3053 Union Official
Membership National Councillor 3705705 MIKE NICOLAIDES c/- Level 2, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South Vic 3053 Union Official
National Councilior 2482921 STEVE MURPHY ¢/~ Level 2, 133 Parramatta Road, Granville NSW 2142 Union Official
National Councillor 3264281 CRAIG KELLY c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South Vic 3053 Union Official
National Councillor 3293319 TERRY BRADLEY c/- 366 Upper Roma Street, Brisbane Qld 4000 Union Official
National Councillor 5034501 COLIN FENNEY c/- 229 Greenhill Road, Dulwich SA 5065 Union Official
National Councillor 3702788 ANNE DONNELLAN c/- Level 2, 2561 Queensberry Street, Carlton South Vic 3053 Union Official
National Councillor 3458131 COURTNEY BORG c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South Vic 3053 Fitter
National Councillor 2773298 MARGARET HAY c/- Level 2, 133 Parramatta Road, Granville NSW 2142 Technical Officer
Member Delegate 2353003 MARK PEARCE cl- Level 2, 133 Parramatta Road, Granville NSW 2142 Boilermaker
Member Delegate 2466776 GEOFFREY WALLACE c/- Level 2, 133 Parramatta Road, Granville NSW 2142 Union Official
Member Delegate 2521329 GLENN WILCOX c/- Level 2, 133 Parramatta Road, Granville NSW 2142 Aircraft Mechanic
Member Delegate 2563931 TIMOTHY JACKSON c/- Level 2, 133 Parramatta Road, Granville NSW 2142 Union Official
Member Delegate 2579043 DANIEL WHITE c/- Level 2, 133 Parramatta Road, Granville NSW 2142 Fitter
Member Delegate 2707019 CHRISTOPHER MOONEY c/- Level 2, 133 Parramatta Road, Granville NSW 2142 Technical Officer
Member Delegate 5703044 BRUCE DUTTON c/- Level 2, 133 Parramatta Road, Granville NSW 2142 Technical Officer
Member Delegate 3340812 ALISTAIR THOMAS c/- Levei 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South Vic 3053 Union Official
Member Delegate 3341749 PAUL KONARIS c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South Vic 3053 Union Official
Member Delegate 3462389 MICHAEL TERRY c/- Level 1, 2561 Queensberry Street, Carlton South Vic 3053 Fitter
Member Delegate 3477331 BRETT TEMPLETON c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South Vic 3053 Fitter
Member Delegate 3702607 TRACEY DAVIS c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South Vic 3053 Technical Officer
Member Delegate 3714299 LEON WHITE c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South Vic 3053 Boilermaker
Member Delegate 4022360 BERNARD MISZTAL c/- 366 Upper Roma Street, Brisbane Qid 4000 Fitter
Member Delegate 4054719 CHRIS HARPER cl/- 366 Upper Roma Street, Brisbane Qid 4000 Fitter
Member Delegate 4068864 EDWARD COUCH c/- 366 Upper Roma Street, Brisbane Qld 4000 Boilermaker
Member Delegate 4080359 ANTHONY HEAD c/- 366 Upper Roma Street, Brisbane Qld 4000 Fitter & Turner
Member Delegate 4172141 DAVID BUTTERWORTH c/- 366 Upper Roma Street, Brisbane Qld 4000 Fitter
Member Delegate 4174615 ANN-MARIE ALLAN c/- 366 Upper Roma Street, Brisbane Qld 4000 Union Official
Member Delegate 4198469 JEFFREY ROBINSON c/- 366 Upper Roma Street, Brisbane Qld 4000 Electronic Technician
Member Delegate 5045826 DEREK WINTER cf- 229 Greenhill Road, Dulwich SA 5065 Union Official
Member Delegate 5185032 LEONIE HARRIS c/- 229 Greenhill Road, Dulwich SA 5065 Team Leader
Member Delegate 6059323 BRETT KING c/- 121 Royal Street, East Perth WA 6004 Boilermaker
Member Delegate 6091343 CHARLES CLARKE c/- 121 Royal Street, East Perth WA 6004 Fitter
Member Delegate 6144058 IAN DOBSON c/- 121 Royal Street, East Perth WA 6004 Fitter
Member Delegate 6145067 SHANE JONES c/- 121 Royal Street, East Perth WA 6004 Boilermaker/Welder

Member Delegate 7123233 RODNEY LEEK c/- 28 Station Street, Moonah Tas 7009 Fitter



Vehicle

Food &
Confectionery

Printing

Retired Members
Division

National Councillor
National Councillor
National Councillor
National Councillor
Regional Secretary
Regional Secretary
Regional Secretary
Regional Delegate
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
National Counciilor
Regional Secretary
Regional Delegate
Regional Delegate
Regional Delegate

National Councillor

3353883
3465180
3347135
5176812
2564677
3463773
5176482
3345235
3352606

3462225
7116405
7116485
5188618
2566675
3467301

3405694
2534046
3449572
4154099
5153470
5153838
6125370
2550586
3410213
7119205

3001693

NATIONAL CONFERENCE

@ 1.1.2016

DAVE SMITH
WARREN BUTLER
PAUL DIFELICE
HEINZ JOHAM

SEAN MORGAN

BILL THANAS

SCOTT BATCHELOR
ANTHONY ANDERSON
VINCE PEPI

TOM HALE

SUE CREED

LEIGH MONSON
CLAIRE STRUDWICK
HEIDI KAUSHAL
DEBBIE GREEN

LORRAINE CASSIN
VANESSA SEAGROVE
TONY PICCOLO
DANNY DOUGHERTY
CRAIG LARNER

IAN MORTIMER

ALAN LINDSEY

GARY CALLAGHAN
DOMINIC ROZARIO
DAVID PAULY

FRANK CHERRY

c/- Level 2, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South Vic 3053
c/- Level 2, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South Vic 3053
cl- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South Vic 3053
c/- 229 Greenhili Road, Dulwich SA 5065

c/- Level 2, 133 Parramatta Road, Granville NSW 2142

c/- 366 Upper Roma Street, Brisbane QId 4000

c¢/- 229 Greenhill Road, Dulwich SA 5065

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
c/- 366 Upper Roma Street, Brisbane Qld 4000

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

cl/- Level 2, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South Vic 3053

Union Official
Union Official
Union Official
Assembler
Union Official
Union Official
Union Official
Vehicle Builder
Union Official

Union Official
Food Worker
Food Worker
Quality Control
Union Official
Food Worker

Union Official

Union Official

Union Official

Union Official

Union Official
Bookbinder/Finisher
Union Official

General Hand/Worker
General Hand/Worker
Pulp & Paper Worker

Retired Member



DIVISION/STATE

Vehicle Division
National Executive

Vehicle Division
National Conference

Food & Confectionery
Division National
Executive Committee

Food & Confectionery
Division National
Conference

Printing Division
National Executive

NAME OF OFFICE

National Divisional Secretary
Assistant National Divisional Secretary
National Divisional President

National Divisional Vice President
Committee Member

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

Regional Secretary - Queensland
Regional Secretary - South Australia
Delegate - Victoria

Delegate - Victoria

Delegate - Victoria

Delegate - NSW

Delegate - NSW

Delegate - SA

Delegate - SA

Delegate - Queensland

National Divisional Secretary
National Divisional President
National Divisiona! Vice President
Committee Member

Committee Member

Committee Member

National Divisional Secretary
National Divisional President
National Divisional Vice President
Regional Secretary - Victoria
Regional President - Victoria
Regional Secretary - NSW

Regional Secretary - South Australia
Regional Secretary - Western Australia
Delegate - Victoria

Delegate - NSW

Delegate - Tasmania

National Divisional Secretary
Assistant National Divisional Secretary

DIVISIONAL EXECUTIVES AND CONFERENCES

MEMBER NO.

3353883
3465180
3347135

2462068
3463773

3353883
3465180
3347135

3347135
2462068
3463773
5176482
3345235
3352606
3492185
2460420
2493014
5165021
5165746
4181414

3462225
2566675
3462817
2555389
3372950
7116495

3462225
2566675
3462817
3462225
3377844
2566675
5188618

3467301
2525275
7116405

3405694

@1.1.2016

NAME OF OFFICE HOLDER

DAVID SMITH
WARREN BUTLER
PAUL DIFELICE

SEAN MORGAN
BILL THANAS

DAVID SMITH
WARREN BUTLER
PAUL DIFELICE

PAUL DIFELICE
SEAN MORGAN
BILL THANAS
SCOTT BATCHELOR

ANTHONY ANDERSON

VINCE PEPI
MARIOCARA ROB
DAVID LONSDALE
CLINTON LEWIN
SCOTT BAKER
LEANNE ORBANIC
DAVID STEVENSON

TOM HALE

HEIDI KAUSHAL
JASON HEFFORD
DAVID CRAWLEY
PETER BROWN
LEIGH MONSON

TOM HALE

HEIDI KAUSHAL
JASON HEFFORD
TOM HALE

ALLAN PEARCE
HEIDI KAUSHAL
CLAIRE STRUDWICK
VACANT

DEBBIE GREEN
MICHELLE PARKIN
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

c/- Level 1, 133 Parramatta Road, Granville NSW 2142
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
c/- Level 1, 133 Paramatta Road, Granville NSW 2142
c/- 366 Upper Roma Street, Brisbane Qid 4000

¢/~ 229 Greenhill Road, Dulwich SA 5065

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
c/- 28 Station Sireet, Moonah Tas 7009

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

Storeperson/Packer
Union Official
Mechanic
Assembler
Technician

Union Official
Union Officiai
Union Official
Food Worker
Food Worker
Union Official

Union Official
Union Official
Union Official
Union Official
Food Worker
Union Official
Confectionery Worker

Food Worker

Machine Operator
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
{Hon) Regional Secretary - WA
{Hon) Regional Secretary - Tasmania

National Divisional President
National Divisional Secretary
Regional Secretary - Victoria
Regional Secretary - NSW

Regional Secretary - Queensland
Regional Secretary - South Australia
{Hon) Regionai Secretary - WA
(Hon) Regional Secretary - Tasmania
Regional Delegate - Victoria
Regional Delegate - Victoria

Regional Delegate - NSW

Regional Delegate - NSW

Regional Delegate - Queensland
Regional Delegate - South Australia
Regional Delegate - Western Australia
Regional Delegate - Tasmania

DIVISIONAL EXECUTIVES AND CONFERENCES

5153838
3449572
2534046
4154099
5153470
6125370
7119205

5153838
3405694
3449572
2534046
4154099
51563470
6125370
7119205
3502828
3410213
2531483
2550586
4154114
5178770
6125209
7126085

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

RICK DAVIE
DOMINIC ROZARIO
MARK ALLEN

GARY CALLAGHAN
JAMES THOMPSON
GORDON WILSON
VACANT

NEIL BERNE

c/- 229 Greenhill Road, Dulwich SA 5065

c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South
c/- Level 2, 133 Parramatta Road, Granville NSW
¢/- 366 Upper Roma Street, Brisbane Qld 4000
c/- 229 Greenhill Road, Dulwich SA 5065

c/- 121 Royal Street, East Perth WA 6004

c/- 28 Station Street, Moonah Tas 7009

¢/- 229 Greenhill Road, Dulwich SA 5065

c/- Level 2, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South
c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Cariton South
c/- Level 2, 133 Parramatta Road, Granville NSW
c/- 366 Upper Roma Street, Brisbane Qid 4000
c/- 229 Greenhill Road, Dulwich SA 5065

¢/- 121 Royal Street, East Perth WA 6004

c/- 28 Station Street, Moonah Tas 7009

c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South
¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Cariton South
c/- Level 2, 133 Parramatta Road, Granville NSW
c/- Level 2, 133 Parramatta Road, Granville NSW
¢/- 366 Upper Roma Street, Brisbane Qid 4000
¢/- 229 Greenhill Road, Dulwich SA 5065

c/- 121 Royal Street, East Perth WA 6004

c/- 28 Station Street, Moonah Tas 7009

Vic 3053
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
Printing Machinist
General Hand/Worker
Printer Siot Machinist
Printing Machinist

Fitter/Welder



Officers

NSW AMWU Annual Return @ 1st January 2016

Division

STATE

MANUFACTURING

MANUFACTURING

STATE

STATE

MANUFACTURING

MANUFACTURING

MANUFACTURING

MANUFACTURING

MANUFACTURING

MANUFACTURING

RETIRED MEMBERS

VEHICLE

VEHICLE

VEHICLE

VEHICLE

VEHICLE

Name

Tim Ayres

Steve Murphy

Robyn Fortescue

Mark Pearce

Peter Tully

Jagath Bandara

Ghazi Noshie

Cory Wright

Todd Nickle

Geoff Wallace

Brad Hattenfels

Paul McDonald

Sean Morgan

Clinton Lewin

David Lonsdale

Reno Caruana

Luca D'Angelo

Mbr No

2497652

2482921

2701501

2353003

2471293

2568354

2605637

2576435

2509445

2466776

2533749

2706483

2564677

2493014

2460420

2534468

2582841

Title/Occupation
State Secretary
Assistant State Secretary

Assistant State Secretary

President/Boilermaker

Vice President/ Food Worker

Division 3 Organiser
Division 5 Organiser
Division 7 Organiser
Division 9 Organiser
Division 10 Organiser
Division 24 Organiser
State Secretary

Vehicle Division Regional Secretary

Assistant Regional Secretary / Organiser

Regional President/Storeperson

Regional Vice President / Body Builder

Regional Vice President / Storeperson

Address

¢/- AMWU, Granville State Office

¢/- AMWU, Granville State Office

¢/- AMWU, Granville State Office

'¢/- AMWU, Granville State Office

¢/- AMWU, Granville State Office

¢/- AMWU, Granville State Office

¢/- AMWU, Granville State Office

¢/- AMWU Newcastle Regional Office

c/- AMWU Newcastle Regional Office

¢/- AMWU, Granville State Office

'¢/- AMWU Wollongong Reg Office
:¢/- AMWU, Granville State Office

:c/- AMWU, Granville State Office

c/- AMWU, Granville State Office

c/- AMWU, Granville State Office

.c/- AMWU, Granville State Office

c/- AMWU, Granville State Office

133 Parramatta Rd Granville

133 Parramatta Rd Granville

133 Parramatta Rd Granville

133 Parramatta Rd Granville

133 Parramatta Rd Granville

133 Parramatta Rd Granville

133 Parramatta Rd Granville

297 Main St Cardiff

297 Main St Cardiff

133 Parramatta Rd Granville

26 Auburn Street Wollongong

133 Parramatta Rd Granville

133 Parramatta Rd Granville

133 Parramatta Rd Granville

133 Parramatta Rd Granville

133 Parramatta Rd Granville

133 Parramatta Rd Granville

Postcods

2142

2142

2142

2142

2142

2142

2142

2285

2285

2142

2500

2142

2142

2142

2142

2142

2142




Officers

NSW AMWU Annual Return @ 1st January 2016

Division
FOOD &
CONFECTIONERY

FOOD &
CONFECTIONERY

FOOD &
CONFECTIONERY

FOOD &
CONFECTIONERY

FOOD &
CONFECTIONERY
PRINT

PRINT

PRINT

PRINT

PRINT

Name

Heidi Kaushal

Danny Welsh

Kelly O'Driscoll

Bruce Campbell

Michelle Burgess

Vanessa Seagrove

Belinda Griggs

Mark Aubrey

Mark Allen

Gary Callaghan

Mbr No

2566675

2540070

12566325

2468294

2471407

2534046

2553159

2556079

2531483

2550586

Title/Occupation
F&C Division Regional Secretary
Assistant Regional Secretary/ Fitter
Regional President/ Food Worker
Vice President/ Food Worker
Vice President
Print Division Regional Secretary
Assistant Regional Secretary/Organiser
President /General Hand
Regional Vice President/Machinist

Regional Vice President/General Hand

Address

¢/- AMWU, Granville State Office

-¢/- AMWU, Granville State Office

c/- AMWU, Granville State Office

¢/- AMWU, Granville State Office

¢/- AMWU, Granville State Office

¢/- AMWVU, Granville State Office

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

Postcode

2142

2142

2142

2142

2142

2142

2142

2142

2142

2142




State Conference Delegates

NSW AMWU Annual return @ 1st January 2016

Division

STATE

STATE

STATE

MANUFACTURING

FOOD

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

Keith Brown

Glen Wilcox

Bob Aitchison

Jagath Bandara

Benn Billingsley

Rick Boxsell

Mbr No

2353003

2471293

2497652

2482921

2566675

2701501

2534046

2564677

2528803

2521329

2592049

2568354

2708734

2188319

Title/Occupation

President/Boilermaker
Vice President/Food
Worker

State Secretary

Ass. State Secretary
Regional Secretary
Ass. State Secretary
Regional Secretary
Regional Secretary
Industrial Officer
Aircraft Mechanic
Tradesperson assistant
Organiser
Organiser

Fitter

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

Postcod

2142

2142

2142

2142

2142

2142

2142

2142

2142

2142

2142

2142

2285

2142

3 of 17




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

Linda Everingham

Greg Cummings

Brad Hattenfels

Shaun Goss

Gavin Bubb

Laura Gunther

Ghazi Noshie

Stephen Hillard

Jeremy Knight

Peter Oliveira

Janice Lee

Peter Milton

Bill Simmons

George Simon

Mbr No

2596269

2576920

2533749

2597753

2422381

2532650

2605637

2576948

2711260

2585730

2711190

2524322

2707681

2564428

Title/Occupation

Organiser

Industrial Officer

Industrial Officer

Electrician

Fitter

Plant Mechanic

Organiser

Fitter

Sheetmetal Worker

Rigger

Not calssified

Boilermaker

Fitter

Industrial Officer

Address

¢/- AMWU, Granville State Office

c/- AMWU, Granville State Office

c/- AMWU Wollongong Reg Office

c/- AMWU, Newcastle Reg Office

¢/- AMWU Wollongong Reg Office

c/- AMWU, Granville State Office

c/- AMWU, Granville State Office

c/- AMWU Newcastle Regional Office

c¢/- AMWU, Granville State Office

C/- AMWU Newcastle Regional Office

¢/- AMWU, Granville State Office

¢/- AMWU, Granville State Office

c/- AMWU, Granville State Office

ic/- AMWU, Granville State Office

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

134 Parramatta Rd Granville

133 Parramatta Rd Granville

133 Parramatta Rd Granville

Postcod

2142

2142

2500

2285

2500

2142

2142

2285

2142

2285

2142

2143

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

Russell Morse

Daniel White

Matthew Carlon

Geoff Wallace

Cory Wright

Albert Charles

Shirley Fan

Rod Maclennan

Chris Mooney

Bruce Dutton

Clinton Lewin

Nazareno Caruana

Luca D'Angelo

Nick Pidoulas

Mbr No

2597634

2579043

2483545

2466776

2576435

2521294

2543984

2702718

2707019

5703044

2493014

2534468

2582841

2564563

Title/Occupation

Storeperson

Organiser

Fitter

Industrial Officer

Industrial Officer

Toolmaker

Assembler

Technical Officer

Technical Officer

Technical Officer

Organiser

Reg Vice President/Body

Builder
Reg Vice

President/Storeperson

Not classified

Address

C/- AMWU Newcastle Regional Office

‘'c/- AMWU Wollongong Reg Office

:c/- AMWU Wollongong Reg Office

c/- AMWAU, Granville State Office

¢/- AMWU Newcastle Regional Office

c/- AMWU, Granville State Office

c/- AMWU, Granville State Office

¢/- AMWU, Granville State Office

¢/- AMWU, Granville State Office

c/- AMWU, ACT Regional Office

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

189 Flemington Rd Mitchell

133 Parramatta Rd Granville

133 Parramatta Rd Granville

133 Parramatta Rd Granville

133 Parramatta Rd Granville

Postcod

2285

2500

2500

2142

2285

2142

2142

2142

2142

2911

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

RETIRED

Name

Beatriz Cullen

Kelly O'Driscoll

Michelle Parkin

Mark Allen

Sean Emir

Belinda Griggs

Gary Callaghan

Troy Dunne

Fergal Eiffe

Jason Starkey

Paul McDonald

Mbr No

2488138

2566325

2525275

2531483

2526981

2553159

2550586

2592422

3302566

2511000

2706483

Title/Occupation
Process Worker
Packer
Packer
Machinist
Storeperson
Ass't Regional
Secretary/Organiser
General Hand
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

.c/- AMWU Granville State Office

/- AMWU, Granville State Office

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

.133 Parramatta Rd Granville

133 Parramatta Rd Granville

133 Parramatta Rd Granville

Postcod

2142

2142

2142

2142

2142

2142

2142

2142

2142

2142

2142
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State Council Delegates

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

Bradley Hattenfels

Gavin Bubb

William Simmons

Marian Dzurik

Jenny Tynan

Frank Sundinuhi

Mbr No

2471293

2497652

2482921

2566675

2701501

2534046

2564677

2353003

2564428

2533749

2422381

2707681

2162274

2372744

2510476

Title/Occupation
Vice President/Food Worker
State Secretary
Assistant State Secretary
Regional Secretary
Assistant State Secretary
Regional Secretary
Regional Secretary
President/Boilermaker
Industrial Officer
Industrial Officer
Fitter
Fitter
Fitter
Fitter & Turner

Press Hand/Operator

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

.¢/- AMWU, Granville State Office

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

Neil Walsham

Wayne Sweetman

Peter Oliveira

Cory Wright

Geoff Wallace

Glenn Wilcox

Margaret Hay

Rod Maclennan

Christopher Mooney

George Glyntzos

David Lonsdale

Kelly O'Driscoll

Mark Aubrey

Alan Rawlinson

Graeme Robinson

Mbr No

2544423

2563101

2585730

2576435

2466776

2521329

2773298

2702718

2707019

2459395

2460420

2566325

2556079

2557165

2560880

Title/Occupation
Fitter
Production Team member
Rigger
Industrial Officer
Industrial Officer
Aircraft Mechanic Engineer
Technical Officer
Regional President/ Technical
Officer
Technical Officer
Vice President/Toolmaker
Storeperson/Packer
Packer
General Hand/Worker

Stereotyper

Printing Assistant

Address

c/- AMWU, Granville State Office

c/- AMWU Newcastle Regional Office
c/- AMWU, Granville State Office

‘¢/- AMWU Newcastle Regional Office
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

‘c/- AMWU, Granville State Office

c/- AMWU, Granville State Office

¢/- AMWU, Granville State Office

c/- AMWU, Granville State Office

133 Parramatta Rd Granville

297 Main St Cardiff

133 Parramatta Rd Granwville

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
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State Council Delegates NSW AMWU Annual return @ 1st January 2016

Division Name Mbr No Title/Occupation Address Postcode
PRINT William Motto 2558119 Printing Machinist c/- AMWU, Granville State Office 133 Parramatta Rd Granville 2142
RETIRED Paul McDonald 2706483 State Secretary ¢/- AMWU, Granville State Office 133 Parramatta Rd Granville 2142

90f 17



State Administrative Committee

NSW AMWU Annual Return @1st January 2016

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

Grant McKee

Scott Hall

Marian Dzurik

Wayne Sweetman

Rod Maclennan

Mbr No

2353003

2497652

2471293

2482921

2701501

2566675

2534046

2564677

2537298

2349063

2162274

2563101

2702718

Title/Occupation

President

State Secretary
Vice President

Ass. State Secretary
Ass. State Secretary
Regional Secretary
Regional Secretary
Regional Secretary
Fitter

Machinist 1st Class
Fitter

Production Team Member

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

C/- AMWU Newcastle Reg Office

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

Division Name
FOOD &
CONFECTIONERY Kelly O'Driscoll

PRINT Frank Kenny

VEHICLE George Glyntzos

Mbr No

2566325

2558807

2459395

Title/Occupation

Packer
:Printing Machinist

‘Storeman/Toolmaker

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
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National Conference Delegates

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

Steven Murphy

Timothy Jackson

Mark Pearce

Geoff Wallace

Daniel White

Glenn Wilcox

Chris Mooney

Bruce Dutton

Vanessa Seagrove

Gary Callaghan

Heidi Kaushal

Sean Morgan

Mbr No

2497652

2482921

2563931

2353003

2466776

2579043

2521329

2707019

5703044

2492120

2550586

2566675

2564677

Title/Occupation
State Secretary
Assis State Secretary
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

¢/- AMWU, ACT Regional Office

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
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National Divisional Conference Delegates

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
Assistant Secretary
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

Postcodse

2142

2142

2142

2142

2142

2142

2142

2142
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National Council Delegates

NSW AMWU Annual Return @1st January 2016

Division Name

STATE Tim Ayres

MANUFACTURING Steve Murphy

PRINT Vanessa Seagrove

MANUFACTURING Margaret Hay

Mbr No

2497652

‘2482921

2534046

2773298

Title/Occupation

‘State Secretary

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
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Regional Council Delegates

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

Naareno Caruana

Luca D'Angelo

Jason Borg

Bogdan Kulaj

Joseph Pejic

Nick Pidoulas

Zdenko Sipura

Gregory Rennie

Simon Shedden

Heidi Kaushal

Danny Welsh

Kelly O'Driscoll

Michelle Burgess

Kathryn Duke

Mbr No

2564677

2493014

2460420

2534468

2582841

2518178

2459174

2515900

2564563

2459591

2486787

2499981

2566675

2540070

2566325

2471407

2510643

Title/Occupation
Secretary, Vehicle Division
Assis Secretary, Vehicle Division
Regional President/Storeperson
Regional Vice President/Body Builder
Regional Vice President/Storeperson
Storeperson/Packer
Technician
Driver
Not classified
Storeperson Packer
Engineer
Welder
Regional Secretary
Regional Assistant Secretary/Packer
President/ Packer
Regional Vice President

Production Worker

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

Allan Morris

Phillip Nightingale

Michelle Parkin

Justin Yarnold

Peter Wechsler

Bruce Campbell

Glen Cardilini

Mohammed Hassan

Vanessa Seagrove

Mark Aubrey

Belinda Griggs

Mark Allen

Gary Callaghan

Sean Emir

Fergal Eiffe

Troy Dunne

Philippe Von Brandis-
Martini

Mbr No

2524206

2572205

2525275

2609175

2609529

24682947

2599909

2528592

2534046

2556079

2553159

2531483

2550586

2526981

3302566

2592422

2551308

Title/Occupation
Process Worker
Cleaner
Machine Operator
Packer
Not classified
Regional Vice President/Packer
Packer
Process Worker
Regional Secretary
President/General Hand
Ass't Regional Secretary
Vice President/Printing Machinist
Vice President/General Hand
Storeperson
Organiser
Not classified

Printing Machinist

Address

¢/- AMWU Newcastle Regional Office 297 Main St Cardiff

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

-133 Parramatta Rd Granville

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

Leonard Bristowe

Mohammed | RafeeQ

Justin Richardson

Graeme Robinson

‘Jamie Rogers

Ahmet Sayan

Jason Starkey

Adam Williams

Charles Evans {(Murray)

Mbr No

2599064

2776803

2544718

2560880

2555434

12708104

2511000

2536021

2564671

Title/Occupation

Not classified

Machine Operator

General Hand

Printing Ass't

Printing Machinist

Corrugated Fibre

Not classified

Machine Operator

.Printing Machinist

Address

c/- AMWU, Granville State Office

c/- AMWU, Granville State Office

¢/- AMWU, Granville State Office

c/- AMWU, Granville State Office

c/- AMWU, Granville State Office

'c/- AMWU, Granville State Office

‘¢/- AMWU, Granville State Office

¢/- AMWU, Granville State Office

¢/- AMWU, Granville State Office

133 Parramatta Rd Granvilie

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
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VICTORIA STATE OFFICERS 2016

POSITION

NAME

MEMBER NO. DIVISION ADDRESS OCCUPATION

State President Mick Terry 3462389 Manufacturing c¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Cariton South 3053 Fitter

State Secretary Dargavel, Steve 3314401 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Assist State Secretary Kelly, Craig 3264281 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Organiser - Division 1 Solly, Mark 3281249 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Organiser - Division 10 Dodd, Stephen 3239760 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Organiser - Division 11 Malgeri, Luciano 3233740 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Organiser - Division 12 Muir, Colin 3430664 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Organiser - Division 15 Mavromatis, Tony 3319466 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Organiser - Division 17 Konaris, Paul 3341749 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
(Organiser - Division 2 Thomas, Alistair 3340812 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Organiser - Division 3 Roach, David 3474338 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Organiser - Division 4 Mulipola, Alesio 3302002 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Organiser - Division 5 Danny Miller 3502358 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Organiser - Division 6 Hynds, Anthony 3331472 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Organiser - Division 7 Douglas, Peter 3397725 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Organiser - Division 8 Warren, Gregory 3266984 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Organiser - Division 9 Jose, Victor 3282348 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Organiser - Division 13 Vacant Manufacturing

Organiser - Division 14 Vacant Manufacturing

Organiser - Division 16 Vacant Manufacturing

Assist State Secretary Difelice, Paul 3347135 Vehicle ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official

Vic State Officers as at 01/01/2016




VICTORIA STATE OFFICERS 2016

Organiser Cummaudo, Joe 3346787 Vehicle ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Regional Ass Sec/Organiser Pepi, Vince 3352606 Vehicle ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
%niser Oram, Glenn 3352333 Vehicle ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
QOrganiser Christie, Matt 3475928 Vehicle ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Regional President Anderson, Anthony 3345235 Vehicle ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Cariton South 3053 Vehicle Builder
Organiser Banam, Clinton 3512443 Vehicle c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Assist State Secretary Hale, Thomas 3462225 Food & Confectionery ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Organiser McCarthy, Angela 3284503 Food & Confectionery c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Regional Assistant Secretary Hefford, Jason 3462817 Food & Confectionery c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Regional President Pearce, Allan 3377844 Food & Confectionery ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensherry Street, Carlton South 3053 Food Worker
State Vice President Rozario, Dominic 3410213 Printing c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 General Hand / Worker
Assist State Secretary Piccolo, Antonio 3449572 Printing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Reg Assist Secretary Gee, Robert 3517818 Printing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3058 Union Official
State Secretary {Hon) RMD Mathieson, John 3350906 RMD ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official

Vic State Officers as at 01/01/2016




VICTORIA STATE ADMIN COMMITTEE 2016

POSITION

NAME MEMBER NO. DIVISION ADDRESS OCCUPATION
Delegate Borg, Courtney 3458131 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Fitter
State Secretary Dargavel, Steve 3314401 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
State President Terry, Michael 3462389 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Fitter
Organiser Thomas, Alistair 3340812 Manufacturing c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Delegate Lenne, Anne 3704730 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Technical Assistant
Assistant State Secretary Kelly, Craig 3264281 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Assistant State Secretary Difelice, Paul 3347135 Vehicle ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Organiser Cummaudo, Joe 3346787 Vehicle ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Assistant State Secretary Hale, Thomas 3462225 Food & Confectionery ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Delegate James, Jennifer 3477262 Food & Confectionery ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Process Worker
State Vice President Rozario, Dominic 3410213 Printing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 General Hand / Worker
Assistant State Secretary Piccolo, Antonio 3449572 Printing c¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official

Vic State Admin as at 01/01/2016




VICTORIA STATE COUNCIL 2016

POSITION

NAME

MEMBER NO. DIVISION ADDRESS OCCUPATION
Delegate Andrews, Daniel 3429721 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Fitter and Turner
Delegate Blackwell, Simon 3332272 Manufacturing c¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Fitter and Turner
Delegate Borg, Courtney 3458131 Manufacturing c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Fitter
Delegate Candy, Paul R 3230872 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Boilermaker
Organiser/Delegation Corben, David 3453218 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
State Secretary Dargavel, Steve 3314401 Manufacturing c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Organiser Dodd, Stephen 3239760 Manufacturing c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Assist State Secretary Kelly, Craig 3264281 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Delegate Kerrigan, Barry J. 3388698 Manufacturing c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Painter
Organiser Mavromatis, Tony 3319466 Manufacturing c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Delegate Murtagh, Frank 3331628 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Fitter and Turner
Delegate - President Terry, Michael 3462389 Manufacturing c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Fitter
Organiser Thomas, Alistair 3340812 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Delegate White, Leon 3714299 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Boilermaker
Delegate Mitchell, Noel 3231534 Manufacturing c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Fitter Machinist
Delegate Brooks, Shannon 3720149 Manufacturing c¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Labority Craftsman
Delegate Brown, Gerard 3312239 Manufacturing c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Boilermaker
Organiser Cimbora, Zeljko 3522999 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
O_rgraniser Hynds, Tony 3331472 Manufacturing c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3054 Union Official
Organiser Konaris, Paul 3341749 Manufacturing c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Organiser Q'Connor, Cindy 3522946 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carfton South 3054 Union Official

Vic State Council as at 01/01/2016







VICTORIA STATE CONFERENCE 2016

POSITION

NAME

MEMBER NO. DIVISION ADDRESS OCCUPATION
Delegate Andrews, Daniel 3429721 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Fitter and Turner
Delegate Blackwell, Simon 3332272 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Fitter and Turner
Delegate Borg, Courtney 3458131 Manufacturing c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Delegate Brooks, Shannon 3720149 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Cartton South 3053 Laboratory Craftsman
Delegate Brown, Gerard 3312239 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Boilermaker
Delegate Calleja, Matthew 3494540 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3054 Fitter and Turner
Delegate Candy, Paul R 3230872 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Boilermaker
Delegate Cassidy, Cindy 3435901 Manufacturing c¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Process Worker
Organiser/Delegation Cimbora, Zeljko 3522999 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Organiser/Delegation Corben, David 3453218 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
State Secretary Dargavel, Steve 3314401 Manufacturing c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Delegate Deicmanis, Robert 3455124 Manufacturing ¢/~ Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Boilermaker
Organiser Dodd, Stephen 3239760 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Delegate Farquhar, Timothy 3342894 Manufacturing ¢/~ Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Not Classified
Organiser Hynds, Tony 3331472 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Cariton South 3053 Union Official
Delegate Johnson, lan 3389869 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Fitter and Turner
Assist State Secretary Kelly, Craig 3264281 Manufacturing ¢/~ Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Delegate Kerrigan, Barry J, 3388698 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Painter
Organiser Konaris, Paul 3341749 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Organiser Malgeri, Luciano 3233740 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official

Vic State Conference as at 01/01/2016




VICTORIA STATE CONFERENCE 2016

Organiser Mavromatis, Tony 3319466 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Delegate Mitchell, Noel 3231534 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Cartton South 3053 Fitter Machinist
Delegate Murtagh, Frank 3331628 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlten South 3053 Fitter & Turner
Organiser/Delegation Nguyen, Binh Robert 3470448 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Organiser O'Connor, Cindy 3522946 Manufacturing c¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Delegate Retell, Paul 3519384 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Not Classified
Delegate Templeton, Brett 3477331 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Fitter

State President Terry, Michael 3462389 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Fitter
Organiser Thomas, Alistair 3340812 Manufacturing c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Delegate Thomas, lan Manufacturing c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3056

Vacant Vacant Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053

Vacant Vacant Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053

Vacant Vacant Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053

Organiser Warren, Gregory 3266984 Manufacturing c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Not Classified
Delegate White, Leon 3714299 Manufacturing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Boilermaker
Delegate Cleave, Christopher 3372179 Food & Confectionery |c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Confectionery Worker
Delegate Ellis, Craig 3377815 Food & Confectionery [c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Food Worker
Nat Food State Secretary Hale, Thomas 3462225 Food & Confectionery [c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Regional Assistant Secretary Hefford, Jason 3462817 Food & Confectionery |c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Delegate James, Jennifer 3477262 Food & Confectionery [c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Cariton South 3053 Process Worker
Organiser/Delegation Malone, Aaron 3725521 Food & Confectionery |c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official

Vic State Conference as at 01/01/2016




VICTORIA STATE CONFERENCE 2016

Organiser/Delegation

Spindler, Chris 3446387 Food & Confectionery |c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Cariton South 3053 Union Official
Delegate Davie, Rick 3502828 Printing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Cariton South 3055 Production Assistant
Organiser Bull, Mick 3513210 Printing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Organiser Castro, Sonnia (Natalie} 3724880 Printing c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Delegate Doyle, Kerrin 3496809 Printing c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Machine operator
Delegate Federici, Frank 3404242 Printing c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Corrugated Fibre
Delegate Morris, Wayne 3510935 Printing ¢/- Level 1,251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Not Classified
Regional Secretary Piccolo, Antonio 3449572 Printing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
State Vice President Rozario, Dominic 3410213 Printing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 General Hand/Worker
Delegate Wilsan, Jodie 3519947 Printing c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Publisher
Regional President Wise, Stephen Neil 3401789 Printing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Bookbinder/Finisher
State Secretary (Hon) RMD Mathieson, lohn 3350906 RMD ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 RMD
Delegate Adamjee, Khuzema 3493770 Vehicle c¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Team Member 1
Regional President Andersan, Anthony 3345235 Vehicle c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Vehicle Builder
Delegate Attard, Dianne 3416385 Vehicle c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Team member 1
Delegate Blackwell, Judi 3712044 Vehicle ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Storeperson
Delegate Boulos, Milad 3345930 Vehicle c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Not Classified
Organiser Cummaudo, Joe 3346787 Vehicle c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Assist State Secretary Difelice, Paul 3347135 Vehicle c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Delegate Juresko, Chris 3434447 Vehicle c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Vehicle Builder
Regional Vice President Mikronis, Peter 3448878 Vehicle c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Not Classified

Vic State Conference as at 01/01/2016




VICTORIA STATE CONFERENCE 2016

Member Miller, Andrew 3434706 Vehicle ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Production Team member
Delegate Morgan, Brian 3415082 Vehicle c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Storeperson/Packer
Regional Assistant Secretary Pepi, Vince 3352606 Vehicle ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official

Delegate Rob, Maricara 3492185 Vehicle ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Quality Control

Delegate Wilson, leffrey 3516798 Vehicle ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Warehouseperson

Vic State Conference as at 01/01/2016




VICTORIA NATIONAL COUNCIL 2016

POSITION NAME MEMBER NO. DIVISION ADDRESS OCCUPATION
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
Assistant State Secretary Piccolo, Antonio 3517982 Printing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official

Vic National Council as at 01/01/2016







VICTORIA DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE 2016

POSITION NAME MEMBER NO. DIVISION ADDRESS OCCUPATION
Regional President Anderson, Anthony 3345235 Vehicle c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Cariton South 3053 Vehicle Builder
Assist State Secretary Difelice, Paul 3347135 Vehicle ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
QOrganiser Pepi, Vince 3352606 Vehicle c/- Level 1, 251 Queensherry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Delegate Rob, Marioara 3492185 Vehicle c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Quality Control
Assist State Secretary Hale, Thomas 3462225 Food & Confectionery ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Regional President Pearce, Allan 3377844 Food & Confectionery c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Food Worker
Regional Vice President Green, Debbie 3467301 Food & Confectionery ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3055 Food Worker
Regional Assistant Secretary Jason Hefford 3462817 Food & Confectionery ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Delegate Davie, Rick 3502828 Printing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Production Assistant
Assist State Secretary Piccolo, Tony 3517982 Printing c¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Cariton South 3053 Union Official
Delegate Rozario, Dominic 3410213 Printing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 General Hand/Worker

Vic Divisional Conference as at 01/01/2016







VIC REGIONAL COUNCIL 2016

Committee Member O'Neill, Doreen 3373659 Food & Confectionery c/- Leve! 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Machinist
Committee Member Owens, Mark 3377358 Food & Confectionery c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Food Worker
Regional President Pearce, Allan 3377844 Food & Confectionery ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Food Worker
Committee Member Sieling, Jeppe 3725528 Food & Confectionery ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Planning Assistant
Regional Councillor Barry, Collis 3451607 Printing c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Printing Assistant
Regional Councillor Bull, Michael 3513210 Printing c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Cariton South 3053 Union Official
Regional Councillor Castro, Sonnia 3724880 Printing c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Regional Councillor Cohen, Maree Ellen 3452464 Printing c/- Level 1, 251 Queensherry Street, Carlton South 3053 Machinist
Regional Councillor Davie, Rick 3502828 Printing c/- Level 1, 251 Queensherry Street, Carlton South 3053 Production Assistant
Regional Councillor Doyle, Kerrin 3496809 Printing c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Machine Operator
Regional Councillor Federici, Frank 3404242 Printing c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Cariton South 3053 Corrugated Fibre
Regional Councillor Ferrada, Luis 3458037 Printing c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Machine Operator
Regional Assistant Secretary Gee, Robert 3517818 Printing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Regional Councillor Golland, James 3712772 Printing c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Forklift Driver
Regional Councillor Griffiths, Dean 3520293 Printing c¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Regional Councillor Katip, Ben (Serkan) 3724880 Printing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensherry Street, Carlton South 3053 Printing Machinist
Regional Councillor McKinley, John 3731467 Printing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Printing Industry
Regional Councillor Morris, Wayne 3510935 Printing c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Not Classified
[Regional Councillor Paulin, William 3461956 Printing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Printing Machinist
Assist State Secretary Piccolo, Antonio 3449572 Printing c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Union Official
Regional Councillor Quispe, Manual 3401953 Printing c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Bookbinder/Finisher

Vic Regional Council as at 01/01/2016




VIC REGIONAL COUNCIL 2016

Regional Councillor Rozario, Dominic 3410213 Printing c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 General Hand/Worker
Regional Councillor Ryan, Shaun 3443517 Printing c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Printing Machinist
Regional Councillor Thomas, David 3339115 Printing c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Retired

Regional Councillor Wilson, Jodie 3519947 Printing ¢/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Publisher

Regional Councillor Wise, Stephen Neil 3401789 Printing c/- Level 1, 251 Queensberry Street, Carlton South 3053 Bookbinder/Finisher

Vic Regional Council as at 01/01/2016













Queensland Branch - State Council

@ 1 January 2016

Delegate

James Thompson

4154114

Printing

c/- 366 Upper Roma Street, Brisbane 4000

Print Machinist




























SA Branch - State Officials
@ 1 January 2016

Regional Vice President Leanne Orbanic 5165746 Assembler L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065

Regional Vice President Scott Baker 5165021 Mechanic L1/228 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065




SA Branch - State Admin Committee
1 January 2016

STATE State President (Honorary) Paul Brown 5142747 Unemployed L.1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065
State Vice President (Honorary) Margaret Atkinson 5703254 Unemployed L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Duiwich 5065
State Secretary John Camillo 5124384 Union Official 1.1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065
VEHICLE Regional Secretary Scott Batchelor 5176482 Union Official 1 1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065
Peter Graetz 5184283 Production worker 1.1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065
Clive Hopgood 5183134 Assembler 1.1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065
PRINTING Regional Secretary Craig Larner 5153470 Union Official L1/229 Greenbhill Rd, Dulwich 5065
Darrel Albino 5152033 Unemployed L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065
MANUFACTURING Assistant State Secretary (former | Lco o 5034501 Union Official L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065
M&E) Manufacturing Membership
ai:IES)tm:::;Sﬁ:éeﬁgn(;gr;ﬁ; Peter Bauer 5030326 Union Official L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065
Andrew Daniels 2199820 Boilermaker L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065
Leonie Harris 5185032 Team Leader L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065
Derek Christie 5173606 Operator L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065
Margaret Atkinson 5703254 Unemployed L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065
Food &
FOOD Regional Secretary Claire Strudwick 5188618 Confectionery 1.1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065
worker

Vacant

L.1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065







SA Branch - State Council

@ 1 January 2016

State Councillor Margaret Atkinson 5703254 Unemployed L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065

PRINTING Regional Secretary Craig Larner 5153470 Union Official L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065

State Councillor Darrel Albino 5152033 Unemployed L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065

State Councillor Gordon Wilson 5178770 Printing Machinist L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065

FOOD Regional Secretary Claire Strudwick 5188618 conp L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065
onfectionery

State Councillor Vacant L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065




SA Branch - State Conference

@ 1 January 2016

State Secretary John Camillo 5124984 L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065

State President Paul Brown 5142747 Unemployed L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065

State Vice President Margaret Atkinson 5703254 Unemployed L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065

RMD Regional Secretary hcﬂit}i‘:;'r:‘:e 5153721 Re“gsse':gfg:“”e L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065
MANUFACTURING  [|/Ssistant State Secretary (or mer | Colin Fenney 5034501 L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065
\ |SSSE'S: a! ”1 a{ N 9‘"6[ ai Y bn  |Peter Bauer 5030326 L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065

Stuart Gordon 5152947 L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065

Steve McMillan 5124203 L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065

Derek Winter 5045826 L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065

Andrew Daniels 2199820 Boilermaker L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065

Derek Christie 5173606 Operator L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065

Glen Dallimore 5179804 Pipe Fitter L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065

Leonie Harris 5185032 Team Leader L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065

Mark Plunkett 5055540 Union official L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065

Former members TSA Division Shawn Matthews 5701401 Technical Officer L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065

PRINTING Regional Secretary Craig Larner 5153470 Union Official L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065
Gordon Wilson 5178770 Printing Machinst L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065

Darrel Scanlan 5182999 Printing Machinist L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065

VEHICLE Regional Secretary Scott Batchelor 5176482 Union Official L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065
Leanne Orbanic 5165746 Assembler L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065

Heinz Joham 5176812 Assembler L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065

Clive Hopgood 5183134 Assembler L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065

Scott Baker 5143156 Mechanic L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065




SA Branch - State Conference
@ 1 January 2016

Alex Christensen 5186680 Mechanic L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065

Peter Graetz 5184283 Assembler L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065

FOOD Regional Secretary Claire Strudwick 5188618 Cm;‘;zgoim L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065
Vacant L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065




SA Branch - National Conference
@ 1 January 2016

STATE State Secretary John Camillo 5124984 Union Official L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065
FOOD Regional Secretary (Honorary) Claire Strudwick 5188618 C '_OOG. & L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065
~onfectionary
MANUFACTURING National Council Delegate Colin Fenney 5034501 Union Official L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065
Delegate Leonie Harris 5185032 Team Leader 1.1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065
Delegate Derek Winter 5045826 Union Official L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065
VEHICLE Regional Secretary Scott Batchelor 5176482 Union Official L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065
Delegate Scott Baker 5165021 Mechanic L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065
Delegate Leanne Orbanic 5165746 Assembler L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065
PRINTING 5;2;;29'"9 National Council lan Mortimer 5153838 Printing Machinist |  L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065
Printing Div National Conference -
Regional Secretaries who Craig Larner 5153470 Union Official L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065
represent the Printing Division on
National Council
Delegate - Divisional Conference |Gordon Wilson 5178770 Printing Machinist L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065




FOOD

Regional Secretary (Honorary)

SA Branch - National Divisional Conference

@ 1 January 2016

Claire Strudwick

5188618

1 WUUW WA

Confectionery L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065

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
Delegate Gordon Wilson 5178770 Printing Machinist |L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065




SA Branch - National Council
@ 1 January 2016

STATE State Secretary John Camillo 5124984 Union Official L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065
MANUFACTURING Delegate Colin Fenney 5034501 Union Official L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065
VEHICLE Rank & File delegate Heinz Joham 5176812 Assembler L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065
PRINTING Delegate Craig Larner 5153470 Union Cfficial L1/229 Greenbhill Rd, Duiwich 5065

National President lan Mortimer 5153838 Printing Machinist L1/229 Greenhill Rd, Dulwich 5065










Title

State Secretary
State President
State Vice President
Hon.Secretary Print
Secretary RMD
Hon.Secretary Food

Roll No.
6095353
6146427
6110205
6125370
6149651

WESTERN AUSTRALIA
STATE OFFICES
@ 1.1.2016

Name

Steven J. McCartney
Tony Hall

Christopher W .Seivers
Alan W. Lindsey

John G. Kemp
Vacant Position

P:\Executive\Barkern\Elections nb\2016 Elections and Return\Western Australia.xls

Address

C/- 121 Royal Street, East Perth 6004
C/- 121 Royal Street, East Perth 6004
C/- 121 Royal Street, East Perth 6004
C/- 121 Royal Street, East Perth 6004
C/- 121 Royal Street, East Perth 6004

Occupation
Union Official
Union Official
Motor Mechanic
Union Official
Retired Printer



Division Title

Print
Food

Print
Food

State President

State Vice President

State Secretary

Hon.Secretary Print
Hon.Secretary Food

Delegate - Manufacturing M/Ship
Delegate - Manufacturing M/Ship
Delegate - Manufacturing M/Ship
Delegate - Manufacturing M/Ship
Delegate - Print Div

Delegate - Food Div

Roll No.
6146427
6110205
6095353
6125370

WESTERN AUSTRALIA
STATE ADMIN.COMMITTEE

@ 1.1.2016

Name

T.Hall

C.W. Seivers
S.J. McCartney
A.W.Lindsey
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

PRINT Hon.Secretary Print

FOOD Hon.Secretary Food

RETIRED Hon.Secretary RMD

M/FACT Delegate Manufacturing M/Ship
Delegate Manufacturing M/Ship
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

FOOD Delegate Food

PRINT Delegate Print

Roll No.
6146427
6110205
6095353
6125370

6149651
6145323
6091343
6700189
6129785
6059323
6075903
6129425
6140374

WESTERN AUSTRALIA

STATE COUNCIL
@ 1.1.2016

Name Address

T. Hall C/- 121 Royal Street, East Perth 6004
C.W. Seivers C/- 121 Royal Street, East Perth 6004
S.J. McCartney C/- 121 Royal Street, East Perth 6004
A.W Lindsey C/- 121 Royal Street, East Perth 6004
Vacant

J.G. Kemp C/- 121 Royal Street, East Perth 6004
G.D. Arthur C/- 121 Royal Street, East Perth 6004
C.A.Clarke C/- 121 Royal Street, East Perth 6004
P.Cooke C/- 121 Royal Street, East Perth 6004
R.G.Hall C/- 121 Royal Street, East Perth 6004
B.A. King C/- 121 Royal Street, East Perth 6004
J.G.Tattersall C/- 121 Royal Street, East Perth 6004
L.L.O'Loughlin C/- 121 Royal Street, East Perth 6004
L. Morton C/- 121 Royal Street, East Perth 6004

2 Vacant Positions
Vacant
Vacant

P:\Executive\Barkern\Elections nb\2016 Elections and Return\Western Australia.xls

Occupation
Union Official
Motor Mechanic
Union Official
Union Official

Retired Printer
Operator

Fitter

Technical Officer
Boilermaker Welder
Boilermaker

1 Sheetmetal Worker
Rigger

Diesel Mechanic



Division

PRINT
FOOD
RETIRED

M/FACTURING
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

Hon. Secretary Print
Hon. Secretary Food
Hon. Secretary RMD

Delegate
Delegate
Delegate
Delegate
Delegate
Delegate
Delegate
Delegate
Delegate
Delegate
Delegate
Delegate
Delegate
Delegate
Delegate
Delegate
Delegate

Delegate/Vice President

Delegate
Delegate
Delegate
Delegate Food
Delegate Print
Delegate Print

Roll No.
6095353
6146427
6110205
6125370

6149651

6157842
6091343
6155666
6700189
6149855
6144058
6149580
6153591
6145067
6059323
6158001
6047011
6140374
6129425
6703366
6703248
6110205
6075903
6157778
6149668
6134902
6137449

WESTERN AUSTRALIA
STATE CONFERENCE

@ 1.1.2016

Name

S.J. McCartney
T. Hall

C.W. Seivers
AW. Lindsey
Vacant

J.G. Kemp

1 Vacant position

D. Buck

C.A. Clarke
J.D. Cochrane
P.C. Cook
S.D. Carruthers
I.E. Dobson
S.G. Irlam

Z.Z. Johnson
S.P. Jones
B.A. King

P.X. Lim

S.A. McCartney
L. Morton

L. O'Loughlin
J.A. Primrose
K.J. Runge
C.W .Seivers
J.G. Tattersall
E.E. Whiteaker
O.D. Whittle
M. Dellavanzo
J. Chrimes

1 Vacant Position
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

Trades Assistant
Fitter

Union Official
Technical Officer
Boilermaker
Fitter
Boilermaker
Scaffolder

Boilermaker Welder

Boilermaker
Union Officer

Boilermaker Welder

Diesel Mechanic
Rigger
Boilermaker
Technician
Motor Mechanic

Sheet Met.Worker 1st CI.

Union Official
Admin.Officer
Food Worker
Bindery Assistant



Division Title

State Secretary
Print Hon.Secretary Print
Food Hon.Secretary Food
Manufacturing Delegate
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
AW. Lindsey C/- 121 Royal Street, East Perth 6004
Vacant

C.A.Clarke C/- 121 Royal Street, East Perth 6004
I.LE. Dobson C/- 121 Royal Street, East Perth 6004
S.P. Jones C/- 121 Royal Street, East Perth 6004
B.A. King C/- 121 Royal Street, East Perth 6004
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Occupation
Union Official
Union Official

Fitter

Fitter

Boilermaker Welder
Boilermaker



WESTERN AUSTRALIA

DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE
@ 1.1.2016
Division  Title Roll No. Name Address Occupation
Print Hon.Secretary Print 6125370 A. Lindsey C/- 121 Royal Street, East Perth 6004 Union Official
Print National Conference Delegate Print Vacant
Food Hon.Secretary Food Vacant
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WESTERN AUSTRALIA

NATIONAL COUNCIL
@ 1.1.2016
Title Roll No. Name Address QOccupation
State Secretary 6095353 S.J. McCartney C/- 121 Royal Street, East Perth 6004 Union Official
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Division Title Roll No.
PRINT Regional Secretary 6125370
Regional President
Regional Vice President
Regional Councillor 6142891

Regional Councillor
FOOD Regional Secretary
Regional President
Regional Vice President
Delegates
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WESTERN AUSTRALIA

REGIONAL COUNCILS
@ 1.1.2016
Name Address
AW. Lindsey C/- 121 Royal Street, East Perth 6004
Vacant
Vacant
G.Small C/- 121 Royal Street, East Perth 6004

2 Vacant Positions

Vacant position
Vacant position
Vacant position
3 Vacant positions

Occupation
Union Official

Printing Machinist



TAS STATE OFFICERS
as at 1 lanuary, 2016

POSITION NAME MEMBER NO. DIVISION ADDRESS OCCUPATION
Acting State President lan Drake 7200563 Manufacturing ¢/- 28 Station Street, Moonah 7009 Boilermaker
State Vice President Rodney Graham 7021671 Manufacturing c/- 28 Station Street, Moonah 7009 Fitter
State Secretary John Short 2330442 Manufacturing c/- 28 Station Street, Moonah 7009 Union Official
Assistant State Secretary (Honorary) David Pauly 7119205 Printing c¢/- 28 Station Street, Moonah 7009 Pulp & Paper Worker
Assistant State Secretary (Honorary) Leigh Monson 7116495 Food & Confectionery c¢/- 28 Station Street, Moonah 7009 Food Worker




TAS STATE ADMIN COMMITTEE
as at 1 January, 2016

POSITION NAME MEMBER NO. DIVISION ADDRESS OCCUPATION
Acting State President lan Drake 7200563 Manufacturing c/- 28 Station Street, Moonah 7009 Boilermaker
State Vice President Rodney Graham 7021671 Manufacturing c/- 28 Station Street, Moonah 7009 Fitter
State Secretary John Short 2330442 Manufacturing c/- 28 Station Street, Moonah 7009 Union Official
State Admin Committee Member Geoff Bailey 7700016 Manufacturing c/- 28 Station Street, Moonah 7009 Mechanic Senior
Acting Regional Secretary Leigh Monson 7116495 Food & Confectionery ¢/- 28 Station Street, Moonah 7009 Food Worker
Regional Secretary David Pauly 7119205 Printing c/- 28 Station Street, Moonah 7009 Pulp & Paper Worker
State Secretary (Honorary) Edward Baird 7700015 Retired Members Division c/- 28 Station Street, Moonah 7009 Retired










TAS NATIONAL COUNCIL
as at 1 January, 2016

POSITION NAME MEMBER NO. DIVISION ADDRESS OCCUPATION
State Secretary John Short 2330442 ¢/- 28 Station Street, Moonah 7009 Union Official
National Councillor Susan Creed 7116405 Food & Confectionery c/- 28 Station Street, Moonah 7009 Food Worker




TAS NATIONAL CONFERENCE
as at 1 January, 2016

POSITION

NAME MEMBER NO. DIVISION ADDRESS OCCUPATION
State Secretary John Short 2330442 Manufacturing ¢/- 28 Station Street, Moonah 7009 Union Official
Acting Regional Secretary Leigh Monson 7116495 Food & Confectionery ¢/- 28 Station Street, Moonah 7009 Food Worker
National Conference Delegate Susan Creed 7116405 Food & Confectionery ¢/- 28 Station Street, Moonah 7009 Food Worker
National Conference Delegate David Pauly 7119205 Printing ¢/- 28 Station Street, Moonah 7009 Pulp & Paper Worker
State Conference Delegate Rodney Leek 7123233 Manufacturing ¢/- 28 Station Street, Moonah 7009 Fitter & Turner




TAS NATIONAL DIVISIONAL CONFERENCE
as at 1 January, 2016

POSITION

NAME MEMBER NO. DIVISION ADDRESS OCCUPATION
Acting Regional Secretary Leigh Monson 7116495 Food & Confectionery c/- 28 Station Street, Moonah 7009 Food Worker
National Conference Delegate Susan Creed 7116405 Food & Confectionery ¢/- 28 Station Street, Moonah 7009 Food Worker
National Conference Delegate David Pauly 7119205 Printing c/- 28 Station Street, Moonah 7009 Pulp & Paper Worker
National Conference Delegate Neil Berne 7126085 Printing ¢/- 28 Station Street, Moonah 7009 Fitter Welder







ANNEXURE B

ELECTION SCHEDULE FOR THE PERIOD
1 JANUARY, 2016 AND 31 DECEMBER, 2016

NATIONAL

Female delegate to National Council

(If required in accordance with rule 7.8,
number to be determined according to
rule)

(Electorate: as required by rule 7.8)

Manufacturing Membership

Delegate to National Council
(Electorate: All  Manufacturing
Membership (Division 2) delegates to
National Conference from WA, SA &
Tasmania)

Rank and file delegate to National
Council (Division 2)

(Electorate: All Manufacturing
Membership (Division 2) delegates to
National Conference)

Rank and file delegate to National
Council (Division 1)

(Electorate: All Manufacturing
Membership (Division 1) delegates to
National Conference)

Vehicle Division

Rank and file delegate to National
Council

(Electorate: All delegates to the Vehicle
Division National Conference)

National Divisional President
(Electorate: All delegates to the Vehicle
Division National Conference

National Divisional Vice President
(Electorate: All delegates to the Vehicle
Division National Conference

National Executive Committee
Members (2)

(Electorate: All delegates to the Vehicle

Division National Conference

Term of office expires at conclusion of
National Conference; New term; Rule 4 Part
C subrule 5, Rule 7.8

Term of office expires at conclusion of
National Conference; New term; Rule 4
Part C subrule 4(a), Rule 7.2(a)(iv).

Term of office expires at conclusion of
National Conference; New term; Rule 4
Part C subrule 4(b), Rule 7.2(a)(v).

Term of office expires at conclusion of
National Conference; New term; Rule 4
Part C subrule 4(b), Rule 7.2(a)(v).

Term of office expires at conclusion of
Division National Conference; New term;
Rule 4 Part C subrule 4(c), Rule 7.2(c)(iv).

New term of office to commence from
declaration; Rule 53 Part A subrule 1

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

(Electorate: All delegates to the Food
and Confectionery Division National
Conference)

National Divisional President
(Electorate: All delegates to the Food &
Confectionery Division National
Conference

National Divisional Vice President
(Electorate: All delegates to the Food &
Confectionery Division National
Conference

National Executive Committee
Members (3)

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

(Electorate: All delegates to the Printing
Division National Conference)

Regional Secretaries to represent the
Printing Division on National Council (2)
(Electorate: All members of the Printing
Division National Conference other
than members from the New South
Wales and Victorian Regions)

Additional Printing Division
Representative to National
Administrative and Budget Committee
(Electorate: All members of the Printing
Division National Executive Committee

Term of office expires at conclusion of
Division National Conference; New term;
Rule 4 Part C subrule 4(e), Rule 7.2(d)(ii).

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
Division National Conference; New term; Rule
53 Part 1B subrule (c).

Term of office expires at conclusion of
Division National Conference; New term;
Rule 4 Part C subrule 4(d), Rule 7.2(b)(v).

Term of office expires at election of
successor at Division National Conference;
New term; Rule 53 subrule 18(a)

Term of office expires at election of
successor at Division National Conference;
New term; Rule 53 subrule 18(b)
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NEW SOUTH WALES

State President
(Electorate: All delegates to State
Conference in NSW)

State Vice President
(Electorate: All delegates to State
Conference in NSW)

Manufacturing Membership

Delegates to State Council

(number to be determined according to
rule)

(Electorate: All Manufacturing
Membership delegates to NSW State
Conference)

Rank and file State Conference
delegates to Administrative Committee
(number to be determined according to

rule)
(Electorate: All NSW State Conference
delegates representing the

Manufacturing Membership)
Food & Confectionery Division

Delegates to State Council

(number to be determined according to
rule)

(Electorate: All delegates to NSW State

Conference from the Food &
Confectionery Division)
Rank and file State Conference

delegates to Administrative Committee
(number to be determined according to
rule)

(Electorate: All NSW State Conference
delegates from Food & Confectionery
Division)

Term of office expires at election of successor
at State Conference; New term; Rule 4 Part B
subrule 1

Term of office expires at election of successor
at State Conference; New term; Rule 4 Part B
subrule 1

Term of office expires at election of successor
at State Conference; New term; Rule 4 Part B
subrule 1, Rule 25 subrule 2

Term of office expires at election of successor
at State Conference; New term; Rule 4 Part B
subrule 1, Rule 29 subrule 6

Term of office expires at election of successor
at State Conference; New term; Rule 25
subrule 4, Rule 53 Part G subrules 27 and 28

Term of office expires at election of successor
at State Conference; New term; Rule 29
subrule 6, Rule 53 Part G subrules 27 and 28
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Printing Division

Delegates to State Council

(number to be determined according to
rule)

(Electorate: All delegates to NSW State
Conference from the Printing Division)

Rank and file State Conference
delegates to Administrative Committee
(number to be determined according to
rule)

(Electorate: All NSW State Conference
delegates from Printing Division)

Term of office expires at election of successor
at State Conference; New fterm; Rule 25
subrule 4, Rule 53 Part G subrules 27 and 28

Term of office expires at election of successor
at State Conference; New term; Rule 29
subrule 6
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VICTORIA

State President
(Electorate: All delegates to State
Conference in Victoria)

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
Membership delegates to Victorian
State Conference)

Rank and file State Conference
delegates to Administrative Committee
(number to be determined according to
rule)

(Electorate:  All  Victorian  State
Conference delegates representing the
Manufacturing Membership)

Food & Confectionery Division

Delegates to State Council

(number to be determined according to
rule)

(Electorate: All delegates to Victoria
State Conference of the Food &
Confectionery Division)

Rank and file State Conference
delegates to Administrative Committee
(number to be determined according to
rule)

(Electorate:  All  Victorian  State
Conference delegates from Food &
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
State Conference of the Printing
Division)

Rank and file State Conference
delegates to Administrative Committee
(number to be determined according to
rule)

(Electorate:  All  Victorian  State
Conference delegates from Printing
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
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QUEENSLAND

State President
(Electorate: All delegates to State
Conference in Queensland)

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
Membership delegates to Queensland
State Conference)

Rank and file State Conference
delegates to Administrative Committee
(number to be determined according to
rule)

(Electorate: All Queensland State
Conference delegates representing the
Manufacturing Membership)

Printing Division

Delegates to State Council

(number to be determined according to
rule)

(Electorate: All delegates to
Queensland State Conference of the
Printing Division)

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
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SOUTH AUSTRALIA

State President
(Electorate: All delegates to State
Conference in SA)

State Vice President
(Electorate: All delegates to State
Conference in SA)

Manufacturing Membership

Delegates to State Council

(number to be determined according to
rule)

(Electorate: All Manufacturing
Membership delegates to SA State
Conference)

Rank and file State Conference
delegates to Administrative Committee
(number to be determined according to

rule)
(Electorate: All SA State Conference
delegates representing the

Manufacturing Membership)
Food & Confectionery Division

Delegates to State Council

(number to be determined according to
rule)

(Electorate: All delegates to SA State

Conference of the Food &
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
Conference of the Printing Division)

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
successor at State Conference; New term;
Rule 25 subrule 4, Rule 53 Part G subrules
27 and 28

Term of office expires at election of
successor at State Conference; New term;
Rule 29 subrule 6
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WESTERN AUSTRALIA

State Vice President
(Electorate: All delegates to State
Conference in WA)

Manufacturing Membership

Delegates to State Council

(number to be determined according to
rule)

(Electorate: All Manufacturing
Membership delegates to WA State
Conference)

Rank and file State Conference
delegates to Administrative Committee
(number to be determined according to

rule)
(Electorate: All WA State Conference
delegates representing the

Manufacturing Membership)
Food & Confectionery Division

Delegates to State Council

(number to be determined according to
rule)

(Electorate: All delegates to WA State
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
subrule 1, Rule 25 subrule 2, Rule 56 subrule
4

Term of office expires at election of successor
at State Conference; New term; Rule 4 Part B
subrule 1, Rule 29 subrule 6, Rule 56 subrule
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
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TASMANIA

State Vice President
(Electorate: All delegates to State
Conference in Tasmania)

Manufacturing Membership

Delegates to State Council

(number to be determined according to
rule)

(Electorate: All Manufacturing
Membership delegates to WA State
Conference)

file State Conference
to State Administrative

Rank and
Delegates
Committee
(number to be determined according to
rule)

(Electorate: All Tasmanian State
Conference delegates representing the
Manufacturing Membership)

Food & Confectionery Division

Delegates to State Council

(number to be determined according to
rule)

(Electorate: All delegates to Tasmanian
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
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21 March, 2016

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

PAUL BAST!
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
Queensland State Conf 366 U R Street
. ate Conference
Manufacturing 19/02/2016 € Paut Springer .Resignation Vacant ) pper Roma Stree
. Delegate Brisbane QLD 4000
Membership
Victorian State Conf 1st Floor, 251 Queensberry Street
. ate Conference ,
Manufacturing 03/03/2016 lan Thomas Resignation Vacant strioor ueensoerry stree
. Delegate Cartlton South VIC 3053
Membership
victorian State Conf 1t Floor, 251 Queensberry Street
e Conference
Manufacturing 08/03/2016 a eren Paul Retell Resignation Vacant st Hoor, ueensverry stree
. Delegate Cartlton South ViC 3053
Membership
Victorian State Conf 1st Floor, 251 Queensberry Street
. ate Conference . . . ) or, en
Manufacturing 08/03/2016 Robert Deicmanis Resignation Vacant >t oot ueensberry >tree
. Delegate Cartlton South VIC 3053
Membership
NSW Food & State Conf Level 2,133 P tta Road
ate Conference eve arramatta Roa
Confectioner 11/03/2016 Kelly O'Driscoll Resignati v t '
o y 103/ Delegate ety ° esighation acan Granville NSW 2142
Division
NSW Food & Level 2,133 P tta Road
eve arramatta Roa
Confectioner 11/03/2016 State Councillor Kelly O'Driscoll Resignation Vacant '
o Y 103/ Y g Granville NSW 2142
Division
NSW Food & R Fi
Confecc':ic:)ner 11/03/2016 tc? gtaindAdlle‘ elesate Kelly O'Driscoll Resignation Vacant Level 2, 133 Parramatta Road
y .e min y & Granville NSW 2142
Division Committee
d &
ESV\; Fiuo 11/03/2016 Regional President  Kelly O'Driscoll Resignati Vacant Level 2, 133 Parramatta Road
i
c.)rT fac onery egional Presiden elly risco esignation acan Granville NSW 2142
Division
Tasmanian
tat f 28 Station Street,
Manufacturing 14/03/2016 State Conierence Andrew Beamish Passed away Vacant
. Delegate Moonah Tas 7009
Membership
NSW State Conference Level 2, 133 Parramatta Road
Manufacturing 17/03/2016 @ Jeremy Knight Resignation Vac '

Membership

Delegate

Granville NSW 2142
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11 March 2016 FairV\_/ork
Commission

Mr Paul Bastian

National Secretary

"Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering, Printing and Kindred Industries
Union" known as the Australian Manufacturing Workers' Union (AMWU)
By email: national.secretary@amwu.asn.au

Dear Mr Bastian,

"Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering, Printing and Kindred Industries Union" known as
the Australian Manufacturing Workers' Union (AMWU)
Annual Return of Information for 2016 [AR2016/52]

| refer to our letter dated 5 February 2016 reminding you of the obligation to lodge an Annual
Return of Information for 2016 by 31 March 2016. While the organisation has until the end of the
month in which to lodge the information, we provide the following as a second and final reminder.
Please ignore this letter if you have lodged the Annual Return in the last few days.

A signed and dated declaration certifying matters prescribed in the Fair Work (Registered
Organisations) Act 2009 (the RO Act) must be lodged with the Fair Work Commission (the
Commission) by that date. The matters to be included in the declaration are set out in the attached
checklist.

The declaration must be signed by the Secretary, or where applicable, such other elected official
who is required under the rules or by resolution of the organisation, to keep the relevant records
(other prescribed officer). A declaration signed by a non-elected person does not meet this
requirement. Further, you are reminded that the Secretary or other prescribed officer must also
notify the Commission within 35 days of any changes to such records that may occur throughout
the year.

If you require further information about an Annual Return you can refer to the ‘Annual Information
Requirements’ page on our website and, in particular, our Webinar slides.

Once an Annual Return has been lodged, a copy will be posted on our website at List of
Reqistered Organisations. Therefore, to protect the privacy of the relevant office holders listed in
the declarations, it is recommended that officers list their official mailing address rather than
personal home address.

We encourage you to lodge all returns electronically (e.g. as a pdf file) at orgs@fwc.gov.au. Please
ensure that emailed documents include signatures where required.

Please note: failure to comply with these obligations is subject to a civil penalty provision
(up to $54,000 for a body corporate and $10,800 for an individual per contravention), under s.305
of the RO Act. Finally, in maintaining the register of members, your attention is drawn to the
circumstances where membership ceases to exist (s.230(2)(b) and s.171A of the RO Act).

11 Exhibition Street Telephone: (03) 8661 7777
Melbourne VIC 3000 .
GPO Box 1994 Email : orgs@fwc.gov.au

Melbourne VIC 3001 Internet : www.fwc.gov.au
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https://www.fwc.gov.au/registered-organisations/running-registered-organisation/annual-information-requirements
http://www.fwc.gov.au/index.cfm?pagename=regorgslist
http://www.fwc.gov.au/index.cfm?pagename=regorgslist
mailto:orgs@fwc.gov.au

Please do not hesitate to contact the Commission by phone on (03) 8661 7777 or by e-mail at
orgs@fwc.gov.au if you wish to discuss the requirements outlined in this correspondence.

Yours sincerely,

Annastasia Kyriakidis
Regulatory Compliance Branch


mailto:orgs@fwc.gov.au

Obligation to lodge Annual Return of Information by 31 March

For full details see ss.230-233 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (the RO Act), and rr.147-151
of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009 (the RO Regulations).

A copy of each of the following records must be lodged with the Fair Work Commission (the Commission) between
1 January and 31 March each year. They must be certified by a declaration stating that it is a correct statement of
the information contained in that record, signed by the Secretary or such other elected official who is required
under the rules, or by resolution of the organisation, to keep the relevant records (other prescribed officer see
r.150 of the RO Regulations).

Failure to comply with these obligations is subject to a civil penalty provision — see s.305 of the RO Act.

Requirement

Details of requirement

Maintenance of
Register of Members

A declaration by the Secretary or other prescribed officer certifying that the register
of members has, during the immediately preceding calendar year, been kept and
maintained as required by ss.230(1)(a) and (2)

[s.233(1)(a)]

Note: In maintaining the register of members, your attention is drawn to s.171A of
the RO Act that outlines the circumstances where membership ceases to exist.

List of Offices

A list of the offices in the organisation and each branch (note the definition of office
and officer in ss.6 and 9)
[s.230(1)(b)]

List of Office holders

A list of the names, postal addresses and occupations of the persons holding the
offices (note the definition of office and officer in ss.6 and 9)
[s.230(2)(c)]

List of Branches

A record of the name of each branch of the organisation
[s.230(1)(d) and r.147(a)]

New Branches

A record of the name of each branch that commenced operation in the previous
12 months
[s.230(2)(d) and r.147(b)]

Old Branches

A record of the name of each branch that ceased operation in the previous
12 months
[s.230(2)(d) and r.147(c)]

Addresses of
Organisation and

A record of the address of the office of the organisation and the address of the office
of each branch

Branches [s.230(1)(d) and r.147(d)]

Elections in A record of each election that must, under the rules of the organisation, be held
Organisation and during the year commencing 1 January of the year in which the return is lodged, for
Branches any offices in the organisation and branches of the organisation .

[s.230(1)(d) and r.147(e)]

Note: this provision does not relieve an organisation or branch from the separate
requirement to lodge prescribed information prior to each election, as required by
s.189 of the RO Act

Statement concerning
number of members

A record of the number of members on 31 December in the previous year; and

If the organisation has entered into an agreement relating to members of State
unions under s.151(1) of the RO Act,- a record of the number of members of the
organisation who were (on 31 December in the previous year) ineligible State
members in relation to the organisation within the meaning of s.150 of the RO Act.
[s.230(1)(d) and rr.147(f) and (g)]

Obligation to notify of changes within 35 days

If there are any changes during the year to the offices, officeholders, branches (where relevant) or the address of
the organisation and/or its branches an organisation must, within 35 days of the change, lodge with the
Commission, a notification of such changes certified by declaration signed by the secretary or other prescribed
officer of the organisation to be a correct statement of the changes made [RO Act s.233(2) and RO Regulations
r.151 refer].






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
NA SECRETARY

4 March, 2016









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
accordance with s.230(1)c) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations)
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

2 March, 2016






‘L\JS:AUSTBALIA EA—

5 February 2016 FairV\_/or_k
Commission

Mr Paul Bastian

National Secretary

"Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering, Printing and Kindred Industries Union"
known as the Australian Manufacturing Workers' Union (AMWU)

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

This is a courtesy letter to remind you of the obligation to lodge an Annual Return of Information for
2016 in respect of the "Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering, Printing and Kindred Industries Union"
known as the Australian Manufacturing Workers' Union (AMWU) by 31 March 2016.

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

The declaration must be signed by the Secretary, or where applicable, such other elected official who is
required under the rules or by resolution of the organisation, to keep the relevant records (other
prescribed officer). A declaration signed by a non-elected person does not meet this requirement.
Further, you are reminded that the Secretary or other prescribed officer must also notify the
Commission within 35 days of any changes to such records that may occur throughout the year.

As previously advised, section 233 places the onus of lodgement on the organisation and not on each
individual branch. It is therefore the national body that is obliged to collate and lodge all of the required
information. Annual Return templates are available on the Commission website at Registered
Organisations fact sheets, one for an organisation with branches and one for an organisation without
branches.

Once an Annual Return has been lodged, a copy will be posted on our website at List of Registered
Organisations. Therefore, to protect the privacy of the relevant office holders listed in the declarations, it
is recommended that officers list their official mailing address rather than personal home address.

We encourage you to lodge all returns electronically (e.g. as a pdf file) at orgs@fwc.gov.au. Please
ensure that emailed documents include signatures where required.

Please note: the failure to comply with these obligations is subject to a civil penalty (up to
$54,000 for a body corporate and $10,800 for an individual per contravention), under s.305 of the RO
Act. Finally, in maintaining the register of members, your attention is drawn to the circumstances where
membership ceases to exist (s.230(2)(b) and s.171A of the RO Act).

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
Adviser
Regulatory Compliance Branch

11 Exhibition Street Telephone: (03) 8661 7777
Melbourne VIC 3000 Email : orgs@fwc.gov.au
GPO Box 1994 Internet : www.fwc.gov.au

Melbourne VIC 3001
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Obligation to lodge Annual Return of Information by 31 March

For full details see ss.230-233 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (the RO Act), and rr.147-151
of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009 (the ‘RO Regulations’).

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
[s.230(1)(c)]

List of Branches

A record of the name of each branch of the organisation
[s.230(2)(d) and r.147(a)]

New Branches

A record of the name of each branch that commenced operation in the previous
12 months
[s.230(1)(d) and r.147(b)]

Old Branches

A record of the name of each branch that ceased operation in the previous
12 months
[s.230(1)(d) and r.147(c)]

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

4 February 2016

Mr Paul Bastian

National Secretary

"Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering, Printing
and Kindred Industries Union" known as the
Australian Manufacturing Workers' Union (AMWU)
By email: national.secretary@amwu.asn.au

Dear Mr Bastian,

Notification of changes made to records [AR2016/52]

| acknowledge receipt of a Notification of Change to office holders of the "Automotive, Food,
Metals, Engineering, Printing and Kindred Industries Union" known as the Australian
Manufacturing Workers' Union (AMWU).

This information was lodged with the Fair Work Commission (the Commission) on 1 February 2016
under s.233(2) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (the Act). The changes are
contained in a declaration dated 25 January 2016 and pertain to the NSW Food and Confectionary
Division and the SA Food and Confectionary Division of the organisation. Our records have been
updated accordingly. The document can be viewed on the Commission Website through the list of
Registered Organisations - http://www.fwc.gov.au/index.cfm?pagename=regorgslist

Please note that the Act requires that a notification of change must be lodged within 35 days of the
change occurring. The notification indicates that two of the changes occurred more than 35 days
prior to the lodgement of the notification. Please ensure that future notifications of change are
lodged within 35 days of the change occurring.

Section 154D(1) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (the RO Act) requires the
rules of organisations (and branches of organisations) to require each officer with financial
management duties to undertake approved training that covers those duties within 6 months after
the person begins to hold office. Please ensure that relevant officers undertake approved training
within the required timeframe.

Please also ensure that all new holders of office are advised of their obligations to make
disclosures regarding remuneration, non-cash benefits and material personal interests, the details
of which should be provided for in your organisation’s rules.

Thank you for the natification.

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
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25 January, 2016

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
NATION CRETARY

Australian Manufacturing
Workers' Union

Registered as AFMEPKIU
Naticnal Office

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
Act 2009:.

3. A list of changes to offices and the names, postal addresses and
occupations of persons holding those offices is attached to this declaration

at Annexure A and forms part of this declaration.

—

DKZ’I
N +9NA1_/ECRETARY

25 January, 2016
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